
Monday, March 25, 2024 at 10:01:15 Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: RE: Public Records Request 

Date: Friday, March 22, 2024 at 4:37:05 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

From: Rob McQuade 

To: AO Records 

CC: Loree Stark 

Attachments: image001.jpg, PRR A050_batch_3.pdf 

EXTERNAL SENDER 

Hi Loree, 

Attached is the next batch of responsive records. We are continuing to work our way through the 
records and hope to be completed by the end of next week. 

Thanks, 

Rob McQuade 

From: Rob McQuade 

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 4:58 PM 

To: records@americanoversight.org 

Subject: RE: Public Records Request 

Good afternoon Ms. Stark, 

Attached is the second batch of records responsive to your request. There are additional records 
we are working our way through and plan to provide those next week and will include 
documents responsive to your March 4, 2024 request in PRR-17-2024. 

Sincerely, 

Rob McQuade 

From: Rob McQuade 

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 5:47 PM 

To: records@americanoversight.org 

Subject: RE: Public Records Request 

Ms. Stark, 

Attached is the first tranche of records responsive to your request. We have identified additional 
responsive records but are nearing the statutorily allowed first two hours of free labor to process 
them pursuant to Idaho Code 74-102(10). 
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Currently, we estimate it will take approximately 4 more hours to review the responsive records. 
Per Idaho Code 74-102(10)(e), the rate for that employee is $20 per hour. If the employee 
completes the request in a shorter amount of time, the remaining amount will be refunded and if 
the employee exceeds the amount of time needed, we may ask for additional funds. Please let us 
know if you would like us to continue to process the request and we can facilitate payment. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Rob McQuade 

From: Rob McQuade <rmcquade@sos.idaho.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 5:48 PM 

To: records@americanoversight.org 

Subject: Re: Public Records Request 

Hi Ms. Stark, 

| tried calling earlier, but wanted to send an email in addition to my voicemail. Is there a time 

tomorrow we could touch base regarding the best way for us to share the records you requested? 

All the best, 

Rob McQuade 

From: Rob McQuade 

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:28:38 PM 

To: records@americanoversight.org <records@americanoversight.org> 

Subject: Public Records Request 

Dear Ms. Stark, 

This email responds to your request February 21, 2024, to examine records under the 
Idaho Public Records Act, Idaho Code Title 74, Chapter 1. Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74- 

103(2), our office has determined that more than three days is needed to locate records 
responsive to your request. Accordingly, we will respond to your request no later than March 6, 
2024. 

Sincerely, 

Rob McQuade 

Robert H. McQuade, Jr. 
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Assistant Chief Deputy 
Office of the Idaho Secretary of State 
Direct: (208) 332-2821 
Email: rmcquade@sos.idaho.gov 

700 W Jefferson St, Boise, ID 83720 
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From: Chad Houck 
To: is 
Subject: FW: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck 

Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 11:54:48 AM 
Attachments: image001.pnq 

image002.ena 
image003.ena 
image004.pnq 
  

lam forwarding the email below originally sent to the previous office halder, and congratulations on 

your new role! 

CHAD HOUCK 

Chief Deputy Secretary of State 

Office: (208} 332-2862 

Mobile: {208} 585-7370 

Email: 

Idaho Secretary of State | € | | | 

700 West Jefferson Street, Boise, ID 83709 

    

  

From: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Date: Friday, Decernber 2, 2022 at 11:51 AM 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Subject: Update frorn Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck 

To my esteemed colleagues, and their respective Secretaries of State, 

With the last month of 2022 upon us, I’d like to thank Idaho Secretary of State Lawerence 

Denney for the pleasure and honor of serving him for what has now approached 8 years. 

Through his two terms, he’s provided me the privilege and opportunity to create an incredible 

team at the Idaho Secretary of State’s office. Together, we’ve solved numerous challenges not 

unique to our state, but nonetheless differentiated by how we do business filings, elections, 

carnpaign finance, and so much more here in Idaho. We built better processes for corporate 

filings, grew revenues without growing overhead, and innovated in cybersecurity, all while 

navigating what will certainly go down as a “difficult” election era. We built an office that | 

believe Idaho can be proud of, and now have the honor of passing that office on to its next 

Secretary. 

It has been a pleasure to serve, and | wish the new administration only the best as they begin 

to build upon the work we began, but with a desire to serve more broadly, | arn moving on to 

anew “next”. One of our greatest achievements | believe during the last 3 years was creating 

the Idaho Election Cybersecurity Research Center at Boise State University, now an Idaho 

State Board of Education officially recognized entity known as the Boise State INSURE Center.
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The work we have underway at INSURE will be important not only for Idaho, but for our sister 

states across the country, for managing and tracking election day incidents, and ensuring 

proper voter registration list maintenance. 

INSURE is not yet, however, fully funded, so as a non-paid adjunct faculty mernber, | will be 

working on finding funding for the center. | arn also creating a separate non-partisan nonprofit 

with multiple state partners across the country, the eventual beneficiaries of the various 

projects currently underway at INSURE (and those yet to be defined.) This non-profit will 

operationalize the INSURE projects for its state-partner rnembers, starting with the inter-state 

voter list comparison and election-day incident management tools. The nonprofit is named 

“Opearent”, a rnash-up of the words OPEn and transpARENT, two key principles upon which it 

is founded. 

With these ventures in mind, | seek your assistance. | arn looking for opportunities to share 

the vision and current progress of both the INSURE Center/Boise State research projects and 

Opearent, the 501(c)3 non-profit, with potential donors and grant rnakers. If you know of 

someone interested in not only maintaining but bolstering the integrity of our elections 

systems by better equipping those who run those elections, I’d love a chance to speak with 

thern. If you want rnore information on the specific projects and their focus, please let re 

know. You can reach me by phone, email, or my LinkedIn profile, all of which are in my 

signature below. 

Finally, knowing that funding projects of this level isn’t an overnight process, I'll also be 

available as a freelance consultant. If you or sorneone you know has a project short on a 

motivated self-starter to drive it, or a specific shorter-term need that you think | could assist 

with, |’d love to discuss your vision and how | could bring my unique experiences and skillset 

to bear. As a bonus, I’m available effective irnmediately. 

Thank you for taking the time to read this, and for the honor of serving in your midst these last 

alrnost 8 years. 

Looking forward to the next adventure, and trusting in His guidance for that path, 

JME 
Chad Houck 

Idaho Chief Deputy Secretary of State, for now... 

(208) 585-7370 cell 

chad@ chadhouck.com 
LinkedIn: @chadhouck
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From: Chad Houck 
To: 
Subject: FW: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck 

Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 11:56:54 AM 
Attachments: image001.pnq 

image002.ena 
image003.ena 
image004.pnq 
  

Passing on the email below originally sent to Samantha. Thank you. 

Chad 

CHAD HOUCK 

Chief Deputy Secretary of State 

Office: (208} 332-2862 

Mobile: {208} 585-7370 

Email: chad. houck@sos.idaho.gov 

Idaho Secretary of State  £ | oi 

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

To: chad@opearent.org 
Subject: FW: [External] 2023 ISAC Annual Meeting Presentation Request 

Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 9:31:51 AM 

Attachments: CIS Conference 2023 Flier. pdf 

  

From: Mark King <Mark.King@cisecurity.org> 

Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 at 7:59 AM 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Cc: James Globe <James.Globe@cisecurity.org> 

Subject: [External] 2023 ISAC Annual Meeting Presentation Request 

Greetings Chad Houck, 

You were kind enough to be a presenter at the 2022 ISAC Annual Meeting in Baltimore, 

MD. Your presentation was very well received and was considered one of the higher rated 

content by the CIS Agenda team for the event. The CIS Agenda Team would be pleased if 

you would consider being a presenter again for the 2023 MS-ISAC Annual Meeting in Salt 

Lake City, UT (8/6/23 — 8/9/23). 

The topic you presented was: /f You Build It (Right), They Will Comply: How Innovation & 

Incentivization Can Turn Federal Money Into Meaningful Local Impact 

For this year we would like you to present: On the same or similar topic. Grant Funding is 

a need in the SLTT community. 

Of note, as we did last year, we will pay for travel and accommodation expenses for our 

speakers. 

Myself and James Globe (CC’d on this email) are leading the Agenda Team for the 2023 

agenda, so simply respond to this email if you are interested. 

Thank you! 

Mark King, PMP 

Program Manager, Stakeholder Insight 

Center for Internet Security, Inc 

31 Tech Valley Drive, Suite 2 

East Greenbush, NY 12061 

518-516-3115 

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message 

was sent to you by mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message 

and attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete 

the message and any attachments.
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From: Chad Houck 

To: chad@opearent.org 
Subject: FW: [External] You"re Invited! NGA Webinar: State Support of Critical Infrastructure Cybersecurity 

Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:39:11 AM 

  

From: Dolen, Casey <CDolen@NGA.ORG> 

Date: Thursday, February 2, 2023 at 11:16 AM 

To: NGA Cybersecurity <cyber@NGA.ORG> 

Subject: [External] You're Invited! NGA Webinar: State Support of Critical Infrastructure 

Cybersecurity 

Dear State and Territorial Leaders, 

The National Governors Association Center for Best Practices is pleased to invite you to a webinar on 

Thursday, February 16" from 3:00 — 4:00 P.M. EST to discuss critical infrastructure cyber response 

efforts and how state models are shaping out. More details and a registration link are included 

below. Please feel free to forward this invite to others in your network who may be interested in this 

topic, or let us know if you have a colleague you think should be added to this distribution list. 

WEBINAR: STATE SUPPORT OF CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE CYBERSECURITY 

Thursday, February 16"" from 3:00-4:00 P.M. EST 

In the wake of cyber attacks across the state, Wyoming created its Cyber Assistance 

Response Effort (CARE) team in 2019, quickly morphing into a response team in late-2020 

that has been assisting critical infrastructure entities in cyber response ever since. 

Neighboring Utah’s Statewide Information & Analysis Center (SIAC) has played a key role in 

the creation of the Governor’s Cybersecurity Commission, which is mandated to gather 

information and share cybersecurity best practices with the state legislature. Please join the 

National Governors Association as we host officials from Wyoming and Utah to discuss each 

state’s unique approach to improving cybersecurity response and resilience among the 

critical infrastructure sectors. 

Speakers: 

e Mikki Munson, Cybersecurity & Critical Infrastructure Protection Program Manager, 

Protected Critical Infrastructure Information Officer (PCII), Wyoming Office of 

Homeland Security 

e Katherine Chipman, Supervisory Intelligence Analyst, Utah SIAC, Utah Department 

of Public Safety 

e Mallorie Nielsen, Cyber Threat Intelligence Analyst, Utah SIAC, Utah Department of 

Public Safety
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If you have any questions, please reach out to Casey Dolen, Senior Policy Analyst, Cybersecurity, at 

len@nga.org. 

We look forward to your attendance! 

Casey Dolen 

Senior Policy Analyst 

444 North Capitol St NW, Ste 267 

Washington, D.C. 20001 

0: 202.624.5344 | m: 224.456.8740 

CDolen@nga.org 

NATIONAL 

¢ GOVERNORS 
ASSOCIATION
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From: Chad Houck 

  

To: Amit Jain; chadhouck@boisestate.edu 
Subject: Federal Grant - UOCAVA 

Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 12:54:01 PM 

Amit, 

This grant is also now open, and we would need a state partner... ie one of the Opearent member 

states, doesn’t even necessarily have to be Idaho... 

https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity. html Poppld=345475 

Ceiling of 20 grants funded, $20M total, so about $1M each it looks like. | bet they fund every app 

they get cuz they won't get 20 completed in 45 days. 

CH
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From: 

To: 

Subject 
Date: 

Attachments: 

Chad Houck 

For your feedback please. 
Tuesday, November 29, 2022 9:56:27 AM 
Preparing for What.docx 

  

See attached. 
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CHAD HOUCK 
Chief Deputy Secretary of State 

Office: (208) 332-2862 
Mobile: (208) 585-7370 
Email: 

  

  

Idaho Secretary of State | € | | | 

700 West Jefferson Street, Boise, ID 83709
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From: Chad Houck 

To: chad@opearent.org 
Subject: Fwd: [External] NASS Elections Committee: NASS Elections Committee Call Reminder 1/26 at 2:30PM ET, FVAP 

Grant Forecast, EAC FY2023 Election Security Grants 

Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 11:56:13 PM 

Attachments: NASS Election mmi WebEx Bi-WeekI Il - 12623.m 

  

From: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 12:48:53 PM 

To: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org> 

Ce: Dodd, Stacy <sdodd@sso.org>; Milhofer, John <jmilhofer@sso.org>; Maria Benson 

<mbenson @sso.org>; Lindsey Forson <lforson@sso.org>; Brittany Hamilton <bhamilton@sso.org> 

Subject: [External] NASS Elections Committee: NASS Elections Committee Call Reminder 1/26 at 

2:30PM ET, FVAP Grant Forecast, EAC FY2023 Election Security Grants 

Dear NASS Elections Committee, Communications Directors and IT Directors, 

NASS Elections Committee Call Reminder — This Thursday, Jan 26 at 2:30PM ET — Calendar Info 

Attached 

Don’t forget our Elections Committee call this Thursday at 2:30PM ET. There is calendar info 

attached. DOD’s Federal Voting Assistance Program (FVAP) will be on to discuss the 2022 election 

and upcoming grant opportunities. See the information below that FVAP asked me to share: 

“This is to inform you all of an upcoming grant opportunity. Please note, this announcement is a 

FORECAST only regarding an opportunity forthcoming. We anticipate the Effective Absentee Systems 

for Elections 3.0 grant to be officially posted in early February and will also send out another email at 

that time. To review the grant opportunity forecast please click here: 

httos://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity. html ?oppld=345475” Additionally, all 

questions and/or requests for clarification regarding the forecast should be addressed to the Grants 

Office: Ms. Heather Hay at heather.|.hay.civ@mail.mil 

EAC’s Election ri rant Program for FY2023 — Noti f Distribution Amounts an 

Application 

| went on the EAC website today to see if there was any info on the FY2023 Election Security Grants 

passed in the Omnibus Appropriations bill last month. | found this info below. The materials included 

in the grant award packet are not dated, so | don’t know if you’ve received your packet yet or not. If 

not, please check out the information below. | know many of you and your teams are new, and a call 

would be very beneficial. 

From the EAC website “The HAVA Election Security Funds were appropriated in 2018, 2020, 2022 

and 2023. The HAVA Election Security Fund appropriations, authorized under Title | Section 101 of 

the Help America Vote Act (HAVA) of 2002, marked the first new appropriations for HAVA grants 

since FY 2010. This funding provides states with additional resources to improve the administration 

of elections for Federal office, including to enhance technology and make certain election security 

improvements.” 

Requesting Funds - Eligible Applicants are States as defined by HAVA and the Appropriations
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Act(s 

e 2023 Election Security Award Packet 

) All ion FY 202 

o State Request Template 

o Program Narrative Guidelines 

o B Worksh idelin 

2023 Budget Worksheet Excel File 

Certification of Terms and Conditions 

° GrantSolutions Amendment Instruction 

oO 
°o

 

| reached out to the EAC Grants office this morning to see if they can participate on our call this 

week or if they are planning their own webinars to assist you with applying for these funds. |’ll keep 

you posted. 

Thanks, 

Leslie 

Leslie Reynolds 

Executive Director 

National Association of Secretaries of State 

444 N. Capitol Street, NW Suite 401 

Washington, DC 20001 

202-624-3526 

reynolds@sso.org
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From: Chad Houck 

  

To: naloh@microsoft.com 

Subject: IEEE Panel 

Date: Thursday, December 15, 2022 11:17:37 AM 

Josh, 

Great job on the panel. |’d love to touch base on some of the things we are going to be working on 

at Opearent in the near future, if you have some free time in the new year. Let me know if you'd be 

up to a call. 

Thanks, 

Chad

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000014



From: Chad Houck 

  

To: John Tobler 

Subject: Preparing for a new season... Your assistance requested 

Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 3:16:14 PM 

Attachments: imageQ0i.pna 

image004.png 

John — 

This is the letter | plan to send tomorrow or Thursday, as well as a similar version that will be 

posted on my linkedin. Any sugggestions you have are appreciated. — CH 

  

To my friends, colleagues, and to our esteemed Secretaries of State, 

As we’ve reached the last month of 2022, | find myself once again at a crossroad — the 

transition between the now familiar and the approaching “next” — but before delving into 

that, I’d like to thank Idaho Secretary of State Lawerence Denney for the pleasure and honor 

of serving him for what is now approaching 8 years. Through his two terms, he’s provided me 

the privilege and opportunity to bring together an incredible team at the Idaho Secretary of 

State’s office. Together, we’ve gotten to solve numerous challenges not entirely unique to our 

State, but nonetheless differentiated by how we do business filings, elections, campaign 

finance, and so much more here in Idaho. 

We’ve doubled revenue and the volume of corporate filings without increasing the office’s 

overhead or workforce, by implementing technology where it made sense, and raising the 

wages of those willing to learn the new skills needed to run the new tools with greater 

efficiency than ever seen before. As a result, while the office used to run at a deficit to the 

state, we turn over an office whose annual revenue exceeds expenses by over $3.5 Million. 

With the assistance of Idaho’s 44 county clerks and their incredible teams, we’ve seen Idaho 

through an era of tumultuous election scrutiny, distrust, and international pressures with 

barely the evidence of a blemish on her reputation, implementing first-of-kind cyber security 

practices, training, research, and systems monitoring. While perfection is always the goal, our 

audits show less than 0.06% error in elections, and even the smallest anomalies are run to 

ground by our county partners in those audits. We also went from well behind the curve in 

cyber preparedness, to a leading position as one of only 4 existing states to deploy a 

vulnerability disclosure policy, or VDP program, at the SOS level. We are similarly one of the 

few states to complete both physical and cybersecurity evaluations from CISA, and to execute 

a live remote relocation exercise of our Continuity Of Operations Plan (COOP), including all our 

divisions and our National Guard partners. 

While not yet perfect, we’ve built an office that | believe the state can be proud of, with faster
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responses, exemplary customer service, and transparency in our programs and 

communications. We now have the honor of passing a different office on to the next Secretary 

come January than the one my boss and mentor entered 8 years ago. It has been a pleasure to 

serve, and | wish the new administration only the best as they begin to build upon the work 

we began. 

| will, however, be moving on, with a desire to serve not only Idaho, but the nation. One of the 

great accomplishments we achieved specifically during the last 3 years was creating the Idaho 

Election Cybersecurity Research Center at Boise State University, now an officially recognized 

BSU entity known as INSURE. The work we have underway at INSURE is important to not only 

Idaho, but to our sister states across the country, for managing and tracking election day 

incidents, and ensuring proper registration list maintenance. 

INSURE is not, however, fully funded at this time, so | will not be moving there on a full-time 

basis as was originally planned - yet. As a non-paid adjunct faculty member, | will be working 

on raising funding for the center. | am also creating a separate non-partisan nonprofit with 

multiple state partners across the country, the eventual beneficiaries of the various projects 

currently underway at INSURE (and those yet to be defined...) This non-profit will 

operationalize the results of the INSURE projects for its state-partner members, starting with 

the inter-state voter list comparison and election-day incident management tools. The 

nonprofit will be called “Opearent”, a mash-up of the words OPEn and transpARENT, two 

principles upon which it is founded. 

It is with these ventures in mind that | ask for your assistance. | am looking for opportunities to 

share the vision and current progress of both the INSURE Center/BSU research projects and 

Opearent, the 501(c)3 non-profit, with potential donors and grant makers. If you know of 

someone interested in not only maintaining but bolstering the integrity that currently exists in 

our elections systems by better equipping those who run those elections, I’d love a chance to 

speak with them in that regard. If you want more information on the specific projects and 

their focus, please let me know. You can reach me by phone, email, or my LinkedIn profile, all 

of which are in my signature below. | appreciate the introductions and inquiries. 

Knowing that funding projects of this level isn’t an overnight process, |’ll be doing some initial 

freelance consulting work as well. If you or someone you know has a project short on 

someone to drive it, or a specific shorter-term need that you think | could assist you with, l’d 

love to discuss your vision and how | could bring my unique experiences and skillset to bear. 

As a bonus, |’m available relatively immediately. 

Thank you for taking the time to read this, and for the honor of serving in your midst these last 

almost 8 years.
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Looking forward to the next adventure, and trusting in His guidance on that path, 

Life- 
Chad Houck 

Idaho Chief Deputy Secretary of State 

(208) 585-7370 cell 

  

Linkedin: @chadhouck 

CHAD HOUCK 

Chief Deputy Secretary of State 

  

Idaho Secretary of State 
700 West Jefferson Street, Boise, ID 83709
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From: Josh Benaloh 

To: had Houck 

Subject: RE: IEEE Panel 

Date: Thursday, December 15, 2022 11:37:51 AM 

  

Thanks, Chad. | think that we had a very good panel in which people from a variety of backgrounds 

synced very well. Thanks to you for your part in making this happen. 

I’m certainly happy to have a call — preferably after Jan. 1. My calendar is so far pretty flexible at 

that time, so feel free to suggest a time or two (or | can provide some available times if you prefer ). 

Josh 

From: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 10:18 

To: Josh Benaloh <benaloh@microsoft.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] IEEE Panel 

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

To: Mark King 

Cc: James Globe 

Subject: Re: [External] 2023 ISAC Annual Meeting Presentation Request 

Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:07:08 AM 

  

I’d be honored. I have a new contact address - chad@opearent.org if u could please move this 
conversation there. Also could we discuss an alternate topic perhaps? Or two? 

From: Mark King <Mark.King@cisecurity.org> 

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 7:58:28 AM 

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

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this 
message was sent to you by mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this message and attachments 1s strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and 
permanently delete the message and any attachments.

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000019



From: Chad Houck 

To: Trevor Timmons 

Subject: Re: [External] Hey man, what does this mean for you? 

Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 11:46:23 AM 

Attachments: imageQ0i.pna 

image002.png 

  

Trevor — my longer answer... (you were just a day or two early!) 

To my esteemed colleagues, and their respective Secretaries of State, 

With the last month of 2022 upon us, |’d like to thank Idaho Secretary of State Lawerence Denney 

for the pleasure and honor of serving him for what has now approached 8 years. Through his two 

terms, he’s provided me the privilege and opportunity to create an incredible team at the Idaho 

Secretary of State’s office. Together, we’ve solved numerous challenges not unique to our state, but 

nonetheless differentiated by how we do business filings, elections, campaign finance, and so much 

more here in Idaho. We built better processes for corporate filings, grew revenues without growing 

overhead, and innovated in cybersecurity, all while navigating what will certainly go down as a 

“difficult” election era. We built an office that | believe Idaho can be proud of, and now have the 

honor of passing that office on to its next Secretary. 

It has been a pleasure to serve, and | wish the new administration only the best as they begin to 

build upon the work we began, but with a desire to serve more broadly, | am moving on to a new 

“next”. One of our greatest achievements | believe during the last 3 years was creating the Idaho 

Election Cybersecurity Research Center at Boise State University, now an Idaho State Board of 

Education officially recognized entity known as the Boise State INSURE Center. The work we have 

underway at INSURE will be important not only for Idaho, but for our sister states across the country, 

for managing and tracking election day incidents, and ensuring proper voter registration list 

maintenance. 

INSURE is not yet, however, fully funded, so as a non-paid adjunct faculty member, | will be working 

on finding funding for the center. | am also creating a separate non-partisan nonprofit with multiple 

state partners across the country, the eventual beneficiaries of the various projects currently 

underway at INSURE (and those yet to be defined.) This non-profit will operationalize the INSURE 

projects for its state-partner members, starting with the inter-state voter list comparison and 

election-day incident management tools. The nonprofit is named “Opearent”, a mash-up of the 

words OPEn and transpARENT, two key principles upon which it is founded. 

With these ventures in mind, | seek your assistance. | am looking for opportunities to share the 

vision and current progress of both the INSURE Center/Boise State research projects and Opearent, 

the 501(c)3 non-profit, with potential donors and grant makers. If you know of someone interested 

in not only maintaining but bolstering the integrity of our elections systems by better equipping 

those who run those elections, |’d love a chance to speak with them. If you want more information 

on the specific projects and their focus, please let me know. You can reach me by phone, email, or 

my LinkedIn profile, all of which are in my signature below.
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Finally, knowing that funding projects of this level isn’t an overnight process, I'll also be available as a 

freelance consultant. If you or someone you know has a project shart on a motivated self-starter to 

drive it, or a specific shorter-term need that you think | could assist with, I’d love to discuss your 

vision and haw | could bring my unique experiences and skillset to bear. As a bonus, I’m available 

effective immediately. 

Thank you for taking the time to read this, and for the honor of serving in your midst these last 

almost 8 years. 

Looking forward to the next adventure, and trusting in His guidance for that path, 

Lilffe- 
Chad Houck 

Idaho Chief Deputy Secretary of State, for now... 

(208) 585-7370 cell 
chad@chadhouck.com 

LinkedIn: @chadhouck 

CHAD HOUCK 

Chief Deputy Secretary of State 

Office: (208} 332-2862 

Mobile: {208} 585-7370 

Email: 

Idaho Secretary of State | € | | | 

700 West Jefferson Street, Boise, ID 83709 

    

  

From: Trevor Timmons <Trevor.Timmons@coloradosos.gov> 

Date: Thursday, Decernber 1, 2022 at 9:20 AM 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Subject: [External] Hey man, what does this mean for you? 

httos://idahocapitalsun com/briefs/incoming-idaho-secretary-of-state-announces-four-top-hires-for- 

new-office/ 

© Trevor 

Trevor Timmons 
Chief Information Officer | Department of State 
303-860-6946 (direct) 

Colorado 303-917-5880 (mobile) 
303-894-2200 {off 

» Secretary of State (omnes) 
1700 Broadway, Suite 550 
Denver, CO 80290 
Visit us at ColoradoSOS.gov
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From: Chad Houck 

  

To: 
Subject: Re: [External] Hey man, what does this mean for you? 

Date: Saturday, January 28, 2023 1:14:57 PM 
Attachments: image001.pnq 

Trevor — 

Give me a call next week. New email is chad @opearentorg, and cell is still 208-585-7370. Want to 

talk with you about possibly joining an advisary board or getting CO SOS in on the actual board. Will 

you be at NASS DC? 

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

Secretary of State | oer lerce) 
° 1700 Broadway, Suite 550 

Denver, CO 80290 
Visit us at ColoradoSOS.gov
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From: Chad Houck 

  

    

  

To: 
Subject Re: [External] Invitation to panel on election security 

Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 9:11:10 AM 
Attachments: image001.pnq 
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image003.ena 
Chad Houck 175 word bio.docx 
image004.nq 
image005.ena 
image006.ena 

Here you are. 

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

From: Massimiliano Albanese <malbanes@ gmu.edu> 

Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 6:25 PM 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Subject: Re: [External] Invitation to panel on election security 

Good evening, 

Could you please send me a brief bio at your earliest convenience? Also, if we need to mave the 

panel to the afternoon of December 14, would that work for you? 

Thanks, 

Max 

Massimiliano Albanese, PhD 

Associate Professor & Associate Chair for Research, Dept. of Information Sciences and Technology 

Associate Director, Center for Secure Infarmation Systems 

Research Hall, Suite 417 

George Mason University 

Fairfax, VA 22030, USA 

Phone: (703) 993-1629 
Email: malbanes@gmu.edu 

Web: http://csis. emu edu/albanese/ 

LinkedIn: bttp:/Avww linkedin com/in/massimilianoalbanese,
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From: Massimiliano Albanese <malbanes@ gmu.edu> 

Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 at 10:34 AM 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Subject: Re: [External] Invitation to panel on election security 

Thanks for the quick reply! 

The panel will include guests from industry, academia, and government to bring different 

perspectives to the table and discuss election security broadly. The plan is far each panelist to give 

opening remarks (no more than 10 minutes each) with their own perspective on election security, 

followed by a Q/A session. The common denominator, given the nature of the conference, is how 

technology can help address election security. 

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

Email: malbanes@gmuedu 
Web: bttp.//csis. smu edu/albanese/ 

LinkedIn: bttp:/Awww linkedin com/in/massimilianoalbanese. 

From: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Date: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 4:15 PM 

To: Massimiliano Albanese <malbanes@gmu.edu> 

Subject: Re: [External] Invitation to panel on election security 

I'd be honored. Send me additional details please. 

CH 

CHAD HOUCK 

Chief Deputy Secretary of State 

Office: (208) 332-2862 
Mobile: (208) 585-7370 

Email: chad houck@sos idaho,.gov 
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Idaho Secretary of State [a] | 

700 West Jefferson Street, Boise, ID 83709 

From: Massimiliano Albanese <malbanes@gmu.edu> 

Date: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 12:54 PM 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Subject: [External] Invitation to panel on election security 

Dear Mr. Houck, 

Thanks again for your participation in the 1°* Workshop on Election Infrastructure Security. 

| have been asked to organize a panel on Election Security at the 4" |EEE International Conference 

on Trust, Privacy and Security in Intelligent Systems, and Applications, which will be held virtually 

from Dec 14-16, 2022 (http://www.sis.pitt.edu/lersais/conference/tps/2022/). 

It is my pleasure to invite you to serve as one of the panelists. The panel will be held in the afternoon 

of December 15, 2022, at 1pm EST (the exact time can be adjusted based on the availability of 

panelists). 

| look forward to hearing from you. 

Best, 

Max 

Massimiliano Albanese, PhD 

Associate Professor & Associate Chair for Research, Dept. of Information Sciences and Technology 

Associate Director, Center for Secure Information Systems 

Research Hall, Suite 417 

George Mason University 

Fairfax, VA 22030, USA 

Phone: (703) 993-1629 

Email: malbanes@gmu.edu 

Web: http://csis gmu.edu/albanese/ 

LinkedIn: http://www. linkedin.com/in/massimilianoalbanese
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From: Chad Houck 

To: Amit Jain 

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Federal Grant - UOCAVA 

Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:34:47 AM 

  

See you then. 

CH 

From: Amit Jain <ajain@boisestate.edu> 

Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 at 10:16 AM 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Cc: chadhouck@boisestate.edu <chadhouck@boisestate.edu> 

Subject: [External] Re: Federal Grant - UOCAVA 

Interesting. Let's talk about it today if you are available. | have a couple of meetings but then | am 

free at 1:15 or so onward. 

Sincerely, 

--Amit 

Amit Jain 

Chair and Professor, Department of Computer Science 

College of Engineering, Boise State University, Boise, Idaho 83725 

Office: CCP 355, 777 W. Main Street, Boise, Idaho 83702 

Phone: 208-426-3821 (Vai! Stop: 2055 Dept. office: 208-426-5766 

On Thu, Feb 9, 2023 at 12:54 PM Chad Houck <chad. houck@sos.idaho.gov> wrote: 

Amit, 

This grant is also now open, and we would need a state partner... ie one of the Opearent member 

states, doesn’t even necessarily have to be Idaho... 

httos://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=345475 

Ceiling of 20 grants funded, $20M total, so about S$1M each it looks like. | bet they fund every app 

they get cuz they won't get 20 completed in 45 days. 

CH
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From: ‘Chad Houck 
  

  

To: ‘Emma Levland 
Cer Dylan Fabris; Monika Glowacki 
Subject Re: [Extemal] Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving Democracy and Resilient Communities 

Chad Houck 
Date: Sunday, October 23, 2022 8:03:14 PM 
Attachments: inage001.pna 

image002,pnq_ 
ingage003.pna 

175 words: 

Chad Houck is the founder of Opearent, a nonprofit created to provide states with the tools to better administer 
elections. As the former Idaho Chief Deputy Secretary of State and with a former consulting focus on operational and 
process improvements in IT and commerce, Chad was responsible for all aspects (Fiscal, Elections, IT, and Corporate 
divisions) of the Secretary of State office, including both the state appropriated budget and IDSOS Federal Grants 
programs. Mr. Houck served onthe 2017 and 2022 Idaho Governor's Cybersecurity Task Forces and has assisted in 
execution of both virtual and in-person elections cybersecurity exercises in partnership with DHS, 8SU, Harvard, and the 
state of Idaho. As a founder and Adjunct Faculty of the INSURE Elections Cybersecurity Center at Boise State University, 
Mr. Houck has provided testimony and presented at various security conferences and legislative hearings around the 
nation for CISA, the National Association of Secretary of State, Idaho Legislature, the Great State of Louisiana, and the 
Naval Postgraduate School, where Houck received his Master's in Homeland Security Studies in 2021. 

Email will be chad@chadhouck.com, I've worded the bio a month or so into the future, as I'm still at IDSOS, but won't be 
come the new year... 

And no, | will not be able to attend DC in December. 

CH 

CHAD HOUCK 

Chief Deputy Secretary of State 

Offi (208) 332-2862 
(208) 585-7370 

Idaho Secretary of State Gi oO 

700 West Jefferson Street, Boise, ID 83709 

   

    

From: Emma Leyland <Emma@convergencepolicy.org> 

Date: Friday, October 21, 2022 at 9:15 AM 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Ce: Dylan Fabris <dylan@convergencepolicy.org>, Monika Glowacki <Monika@convergencepolicy.org> 

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving 

Democracy and Resilient Communities — Chad Houck 

Hi Chad, 

Apologies for the string of emails but wanted to follow up on: 
© Short bio (max 175 words) and headshot to add to our bios document (Feel free to include your email and/or 

social media links to share with other participants} 
© Whether you'll be able to attend the in-person Dialogue meeting in D.C. on December 6 and 7 (more details in 

Monika's email below) 

Thanks so much in advance and looking forward to your participation next Wednesday! 

Best,
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Emma 

is 
Convergence Center for Policy Resolution 

Sign up for our newsletter 

Facebook, Instagram, Twitter LinkedIn     

From: Monika Glowacki <Monika@convergencepolicy.org> 

Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 at 16:01 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Ce: Dylan Fabris <dylan@convergencepolicy.org>, Emma Leyland <Emma@convergencepolicy.org> 

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving 

Democracy and Resilient Communities — Chad Houck 

Hi Chad, 

A quick follow up: 

The calendar invites for Meeting 2 in October and Meeting 3 in November are in your inbox 

Sharing again the stakeholder bios and report-out from Meeting 1 for you to review ahead of Meeting 2 

Please send us a short bio (max 175 words) and headshot to add to our bios document. Feel free to include your 

email and/or social media links to share with other participants 

Details on Meeting 4 in-person in Washington, DC in December below — please let us know as soon as possible if 

you think you would be able to make it! 

We are thrilled for your continued engagement in this important work! 

Warm regards, 

Monika 

  

We are thrilled by the near unanimous appetite for an in-person meeting that stakeholders expressed in the feedback 

survey for Meeting 1. Thus, we are planning a one-and-a-half day meeting to be held in-person in Washington, DC on 

Tuesday, December 6 and Wednesday, December 7. |t will roughly consist of: 

Tuesday, December 6: gather in the afternoon for a Dialogue session, followed by a group dinner 

Wednesday, December 7: gather mid-morning until early afternoon for a Dialogue session, with a break for a group lunch 

As we mentioned during Meeting 1, Convergence’s history of success with running multistakeholder dialogues 

demonstrates the power of in-person meeting time — it provides a sense of connection and empathy that is difficult to 

replicate via video, and allows for fuller and more complex engagement and collaboration, especially around tough topics 

such as ours. 

We ask that everyone be vaccinated against COVID-19 and test the morning of the meeting for the safety of our Dialogue 

stakeholders and Convergence staff in attendance. We will provide tests at the door for anyone who needs them. 

Please let us know as soon as possible if you can participate. If not, please let us know why.
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From: Emma Leyland <Emma@convergencepolicy.org> 

Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 at 2:02 PM 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Ce: Monika Glowacki <Monika@convergencepolicy.org>, Dylan Fabris <dylan@convergencepolicy.org> 

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving 

Democracy and Resilient Communities — Chad Houck 

Hi Chad, 

Thanks so much for accepting our invitation — we are very much looking forward to having you participate as a key 

stakeholder in our Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving Democracy and Resilient Communities! 

Monika will send you a calendar invite for the next Dialogue meeting which will be on Wednesday, Oct 26 from 10am- 

12pm PT/11am-1pm MT. We will share an agenda and pre-read closer to the date. We will then follow-up with 

placeholder invites for Dialogue meetings for the remainder of 2022 along with more information about our in-person 

meeting in Washington, D.C. in December. 

Please send us a short bio (max 175 words) and headshot to include in the participant information document. Feel free 

to include your email and/or social media links in your bio to share with other participants. 

We will keep you updated and thank you again for your commitment to staying involved with this project in the coming 

year. We look forward to seeing you at our next meeting! 

Best, 

Emma 

P.S. Great catch on Diane’s website! We’ll be sure to pass that along to her. Very glad to hear you were interested enough 

in the group bios to have caught that! 

Convergence Center for Policy Resolution 

Sign up for our newsletter 

Facebook, Instagram, Twitter LinkedIn     

From: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 at 8:08 AM 

To: Monika Glowacki <Monika@convergencepolicy.org> 

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving 

Democracy and Resilient Communities — Chad Houck 

Monika, 

Thank you for the invite. |’ll see if | can make the next discussion if you'll please send me a calendar invite. Also, great 

group you've put together. | looked at a few of the people, and happened to notice this on Diane Benscoter’s Antidote 

About Us page, if you’d pass it along. Appears that the last two paragraphs are repeated unintentionally. (on the plus 

side, the story was engaging enough that | read to the bottom!) https://antidote.ngo/our-story/
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

Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 at 11:27 PM 

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Ce: Dylan Fabris <dylan@convergencepolicy.org>, Emma Leyland <Emma@convergencepolicy.org> 

Subject: [External] Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving 

Democracy and Resilient Communities — Chad Houck 

Hi Chad, 

Following up once more to see if you would be interested in joining our Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving 

Democracy and Resilient Communities as a key stakeholder. We really appreciated your time and insights during the 

interview and would love to continue your engagement in this important work. 

The community has already convened once on September 14 and our next meeting is taking place on October 26 from 

10am-12pm PT/11am-1pm MT. Kindly find attached a confidential list of participants in the Dialogue, in case helpful in 

making up your mind. 

Please let us know if you have any questions about the opportunity. 

Warm regards,
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Monika 

Monika Glowacki (she/her) 

Director 

Convergence Center for Policy Resolution 

monika@convergencepolicy.org | LinkedIn 

From: Emma Leyland <Emma@convergencepolicy.org> 

Date: Monday, September 12, 2022 at 11:39 AM 

To: chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Ce: Dylan Fabris <dylan@convergencepolicy.org>, Monika Glowacki <Monika@convergencepolicy.org> 

Subject: Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving Democracy and 

Resilient Communities — Chad Houck 

Hi Chad, 

Following up on our invite below to participate as a key stakeholder in our Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving 

Democracy and Resilient Communities. 

The multistakeholder Dialogue group convenes once every 1-2 months for ~2 hours, beginning with our first meeting this 

Wednesday, September 14" from 1-3pm ET and lasting 12-15 months. 

We are happy to answer any further questions you may have about this opportunity. Please let us know whether you can 

attend by replying to this email as soon as possible. 

Thanks for your consideration and we look forward to your response! 

Best, 

Emma 

  

  

Convergence Center for Policy Resolution 

Sign up for our newsletter 

Facebook, Instagram, Twitter LinkedIn     

From: Monika Glowacki <Monika@convergencepolicy.org> 

Date: Thursday, September 8, 2022 at 16:54 

To: chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Ce: Dylan Fabris <dylan@convergencepolicy.org>, Emma Leyland <Emma@convergencepolicy.org> 

Subject: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving Democracy and 

Resilient Communities — Chad Houck 

Hi Chad, 

We invite you to participate as a stakeholder in our Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving Democracy and 

Resilient Communities. We deeply appreciated the insights you shared with us during the assessment interview in May, 

especially about how disinformation impacts Idaho voters, as well as the important work your office and others are doing to 

push back against false and damaging narratives about elections. We are excited about the interest you and others have
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expressed in starting a better conversation on this topic and working together to address shared concerns with consensus 

solutions. 

To prepare for the Dialogue launch, we conducted over 200 interviews and hosted 3 drilldown workshops with individuals 

with diverse expertise, influence and lived experience. Through this process we realized that though there is great work 

being done in the space, there is tremendous potential for dialogue between stakeholders that can help break down 

barriers to communication and collaboration across sectors, identities, and ideologies. We also heard your feedback and 

have evolved the Dialogue title, originally Digital Disinformation, to reflect what we learned. 

The multistakeholder Dialogue table will consist of ~25 stakeholders and will: (1) increase participants’ understanding of 

key tensions, sub-issues and barriers to scale, (2) grow relationships to bolster collaboration across differences within and 

outside the group, (3) identify and fill gaps and needs in participants’ work, (4) build consensus on solutions that address 

shared concerns at the informational, technological, political, social and psychological levels, and (5) jointly support, lead 

and scale actions to advance digital discourse for a thriving democracy and resilient communities. 

Meeting details are as follows: 

Dialogue meetings once every 1-2 months for ~2 hours, beginning in September 2022 and lasting 12-15 months, with 

some flexibility depending on the needs of the group. All meetings will be virtual, and some will offer an in-person option 

if there is enough interest and conditions allow. 

All meetings will be guided by a professional facilitator and follow Chatham House Rule to build trust and allow for candor 

and creativity. 

There will be elective opportunities to engage with other stakeholders outside of formal Dialogue meetings. 

Our first Dialogue meeting will take place on Wednesday, September 14 from 1pm-3pm ET. If you are interested in 

joining, please let us know as soon as possible by replying to this email. 

We are (confidentially) providing a list of confirmed participants so far below, in case helpful in making up your mind. Of 

particular interest to you might be the platforms joining (Meta, TikTok) as well as another Secretary of State office 

(Georgia). Note that because we have considered diversity in perspectives and expertise in selecting participants, this is 

an “invitation only” dialogue. If you are unable to participate, we would be happy to explore others in your network who 

could represent your interests but would rather discuss this with you before the invitation is extended elsewhere. 

For over a decade, Convergence has consistently convened leaders and doers to build trust, create consensus solutions, 

and drive unlikely alliances for impact. Through our process, we have seen arch enemies turn into allies and spur 

breakthrough action on America’s toughest challenges such as economic mobility, healthcare, and education, among 

many others. Our evidence-based dialogue-to-action methodology works because we bring the full range of perspectives 

on an issue to the table, provide world-class facilitation, and build collaborative relationships — that is why we need you. 

Do not hesitate to reach out if you have questions or would like to discuss the Dialogue in more detail. We look forward to 

your participation in the process and cannot wait to get started! 

Warm regards, 

Monika Glowacki (she/her) 

Director 

Convergence Center for Policy Resolution 

monika@convergencepolicy.org | LinkedIn 

Confirmed participants: 

Industry 

1. Roy Austin | Meta 

2. Chris Roberts | ByteDance/TikTok 

3. Katie Harbath | Anchor Change 

Pending internal approvals:
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4. — Sanjay Kairam | Reddit 

5. Perri Grace Thompson | Twitter 

6. Malika Mehrotra | Google 

Academia 

7. Alex Abdo | Columbia University, Knight First Amendment Institute 

8. Dan Ariely | Duke University 

9. Kathleen Carley | Carnegie Mellon University 

10. Renée DiResta | Stanford University 

11. Heidi Legg | Harvard University 

12. Barbara Fister | Gustavus Adolphus University, Project Information Literacy 

13. Amanda Quraishi (Q) | University of Southern California 

Policy 

14. Ari Cohn | TechFreedom 

15. Robert Sinners | Georgia Secretary of State 

Health 

16. Richard Baron | American Board of Internal Medicine 

17. Céline Gounder | Kaiser Family Foundation 

Community-based/bridge-building/personally impacted 

18. Diane Benscoter | Antidote 

19. Michelle Ferrier | TrollBusters 

20. Anthony Magnabosco | Street Epistemology International 

21. Manu Meel | BridgeUSA 

22. Ana Sofia Palaez | The Miami Freedom Project 

23. Jason Van Driesche | Front Porch Forum 

Pending internal approvals: 

24. Steve Waldman | Report for America 

in
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From: Emma Leyland 

  

To: Chad Houck 

Cc: Dylan Fabris; Monika Glowacki 

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving Democracy and Resilient Communities 

— Chad Houck 

Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 7:56:51 AM 

Chad, 

Thank you so much for sending this over and for your response about the in-person meeting in December. I’ve updated 

the participant bio doc with your information. We’re very curious about your new organization, Opearent — 

congratulations on this exciting next step! 

Looking forward to seeing you at our Dialogue meeting in a few hours. 

Best, 

Emma 

is 

Convergence Center for Policy Resolution 

Sign up for our newsletter 

Facebook, Instagram, Twitter LinkedIn   

From: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> 

Date: Sunday, October 23, 2022 at 22:03 

To: Emma Leyland <Emma@convergencepolicy.org> 

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

programs. Mr. Houck served on the 2017 and 2022 Idaho Governor’s Cybersecurity Task Forces and has assisted in 

execution of both virtual and in-person elections cybersecurity exercises in partnership with DHS, BSU, Harvard, and the 

state of Idaho. As a founder and Adjunct Faculty of the INSURE Elections Cybersecurity Center at Boise State University, 

Mr. Houck has provided testimony and presented at various security conferences and legislative hearings around the 

nation for CISA, the National Association of Secretary of State, Idaho Legislature, the Great State of Louisiana, and the 

Naval Postgraduate School, where Houck received his Master’s in Homeland Security Studies in 2021. 

Email will be chad@chadhouck.com. I’ve worded the bio a month or so into the future, as I’m still at IDSOS, but won’t be 

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

Email: chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov 

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

Short bio (max 175 words) and headshot to add to our bios document (Feel free to include your email and/or 

social media links to share with other participants) 

Whether you'll be able to attend the in-person Dialogue meeting in D.C. on December 6 and 7 (more details in 

Monika’s email below) 

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

A 

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

side, the story was engaging enough that | read to the bottom!) https://antidote.ngo/our-stor 

Graphical user interface, application, website Description automatically generated 

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

700 West Jefferson Street, Boise, ID 83709 — = 

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

al 

is

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000042



ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000043



ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000044



  

    

  

   

  

  
  

    

    
  

  
  

  

          

 

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000045



From: Chad Houck 

To: had Houck 

Bcc: David.Brewer@sos.alabama.gov; josh.applebee@alaska.qov; abones@azsos.qov; 

kenneth. burleson@sos.arkansas.gov; Imartin@sos.ca.gov; chris.beall@colorado.sos.gov; scott.bates@ct.gov; 

kristopher.knight@delaware.gov; alma.kandelaria@dc.gov; jennifer.kennedy@dos.myflorida.com; 

jfuchs@sos.ga.gov; hhaupt@ilsos.net; Bclifton@sos.in.gov; michael.ross@sos.iowa.gov; 

catherine.qunsalus@ks.gov; jscutchfield@ky.qov; joe.salter@sos.la.gov; Dorothy.Canelli@maine.gov; 

luis.borunda@maryland.gov; nancy.driscoll@sec.state.ma.us; Smileymi@michigan.gov; 

jake.spano@state.mn.us; Carla. Thornhill@sos.ms.qov; trish. vincent@sos.mo.gov; austin.james@mt.qgov; 

colleen.byelick@nebraska.gov; scotta@sos.nv.gov; jay.boone@sos.nj.gov; Sharon.Pino@state.nm.us; 

rmaddox@sosnc.gov; jsilrum@nd.gov; kburns@ohiosos.gov; samantha.davidson@sos.ok.qov; 

cheryl.l.myers@oregon.qov; sarstevens@pa.qov; flizasuain@estado.pr.gov; jmartiesian@sos.ri.gov; 

mdunlap@sos.sc.gov; Jason.Lutz@state.sd.us; jesparza@sos.texas.gov; jenrobison@utah.gov; 

chris.winters@vermont.gov; mark.neary@sos.wa.qov; cflannery@wvsos.com; karen.wheeler@wyo.qov 

Subject: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck 

Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 11:51:22 AM 

Attachments: imageQ01.pnq 

  

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

campaign finance, and so much more here in Idaho. We built better processes for corporate 

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

to build upon the work we began, but with a desire to serve more broadly, | am moving on to 

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

INSURE is not yet, however, fully funded, so as a non-paid adjunct faculty member, | will be 

working on finding funding for the center. | am also creating a separate non-partisan nonprofit 

with multiple state partners across the country, the eventual beneficiaries of the various 

projects currently underway at INSURE (and those yet to be defined.) This non-profit will 

operationalize the INSURE projects for its state-partner members, starting with the inter-state 

voter list comparison and election-day incident management tools. The nonprofit is named 

“Opearent”, a mash-up of the words OPEn and transpARENT, two key principles upon which it 

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

Life 
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

Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 11:51:26 AM 

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

With these ventures in mind, | seek your assistance. | am looking for opportunities to share 

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

them. If you want more information on the specific projects and their focus, please let me
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

Lid 
Chad Houck 

Idaho Chief Deputy Secretary of State, for now... 

(208) 585-7370 cell 

chad@chadhouck.com 

LinkedIn: @chadhouck 
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From: Google Forms 

To: Chad Houck 

Subject: [External] Colloquium Speaker Information 

Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 10:51:15 AM 

  

  

Thanks for filling out Colloguium Speaker Information 

Here's what was received. 

  

Colloquium Speaker Information 
Please complete all the fields below in order for us to create a flyer for your seminar. 

Thank you! 

Email * 

chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov 

What date will you be giving your talk? * 

MM DD YYYY 

12 / 01 / 2022 

Will you be presenting in person, or via Zoom? * 

© In Person - Please refer to Boise State's Public Health website for current COVID 

guidance https://www. boisestate.edu/coronavirus-response/health-guidelines/ 

O Via Zoom
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What is your name? * 

Chad Houck 

What is your position title? (How you'd like it to appear on the 

announcement.) * 

Chief Deputy Secretary of State, BSU Adjunct Faculty 

What company, school or organization are you affiliated with? * 

INSURE Center, Idaho Sec of State 

Please give a brief bio about yourself describing your accomplishments and 

current projects. Please keep this to about 200 words. * 

Chad Houck is the founder of Opearent, a nonprofit created to provide states with the 

tools to better administer elections. Finishing his final month as Idaho's Chief Deputy 

Secretary of State and with a former consulting focus on operational and process 

improvements in IT and commerce, Chad was responsible for all aspects (Fiscal, 

Elections, IT, and Corporate divisions) of the Secretary of State office, including both the 

state appropriated budget and IDSOS Federal Grants programs. Mr. Houck served on the 

2017 and 2022 Idaho Governor’s Cybersecurity Task Forces and has assisted in 

execution of both virtual and in-person elections cybersecurity exercises in partnership 

with DHS, BSU, Harvard, and the state of Idaho. As a co-founder and Adjunct Faculty of 

the INSURE Elections Cybersecurity Center at Boise State University, Mr. Houck has 

provided testimony and presented at various security conferences and legislative 

hearings around the nation for CISA, the National Association of Secretary of State, 

Idaho Legislature, the Great State of Louisiana, and the Naval Postgraduate School, 

where Houck received his Master's in Homeland Security Studies in 2021. 

Please provide a title for your talk. * 

Criticality of System and Process Definition in Countering Distrust
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Please provide an abstract for your seminar. Please keep this to about 200 

words. * 

Using the elections administration processes as a backdrop, we will examine the 

necessity for thorough definition of a problem prior to proposing solutions. The 

American public has spent over 4 years now heavily discussing the concept of “election 

integrity", yet little has been done to actually put a clearly defined backdrop on the 

conversation. Elections are complex systems, decentralized and diversified at multiple 

jurisdictional levels, and yet society seems to have a one size solves all approach to a 

multi-faceted problem set. Only in knowing which specific vulnerability, threat vector, or 

weakness one is addressing can we realistically propose proper mitigations that fill or 

shrink the defensive void. 

Please upload a professional headshot or photo related to your talk. This will 

be included with the announcement for your talk. * 

Submitted files 

chad-headshot1 - Chad Houck.jpg 

Is it ok if we announce your talk on our social media channels? * 

© Yes 

No 

lf you're on Twitter please provide your username so we can tag you! 

May the program stream and/or record your presentation and post it to our 

YouTube Channel? * 

(a)
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© Yes 

O No 

O Maybe - | have some questions. (please email computingphd@boisestate.edu 

with your questions) 

Recording Consent 

  

Please accept the consent statement below: 

| hereby grant permission to Boise State University and the Computing 

program to record my colloquium presentation. | understand that the videos 

and/or stills that include my image are the property of Boise State and may be 

used for the advancement and promotion of the university, or Computing 

program. | also grant permission to the Computing program to post the video 

recording of my colloquium talk to its YouTube Channel. * 

Accept 

Create your own Google Form 

Report Abuse 
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From: Hoda Mehrpouyan 

To: computinaphdstudents-group@u. boisestate.edu; ComputingPhDProgram-faculty; PhD in Computing; 
csmastersstudents-group@u.boisestate.edu; csstudents-group@u_boisestate.edu; Mathematics Department 
Faculty and Staff; mathgrads@boisestate.edu; geo-faculty@boisestate.edu; geo-arads@u.boisestate.edu; ece- 
group@boisestate.edu; ece-phd-group@boisestate.edu; ece-masters-group@boisestate.edu,; Tac Kettler 

Ce: Chad Houck 

Subject: [External] Computing Colloquium: Thursday 12/1 - 10:30 AM - Chad Houck- "Criticality of System and Process 

Definition in Countering Distrust" 

Date: Monday, November 28, 2022 5:14:23 PM 

Attachments: Computing Ph.D. Colloquium 12.1.2022.pdf 

  

Dear Computing Community : 

Please join us this Thursday (10:30 AM, 12/1) to hear Chad Houck (Chief Deputy Secretary of State, 
BSU Adjunct Faculty) talk to us about election integrity. 

Speaker: Chad Houck (Chief Deputy Secretary of State, BSU Adjunct Faculty) 

Title: “Criticality of System and Process Definition in Countering Distrust" 

Date : Thursday, December Ist 
Time : 10:30 MT 
Place: CCP 259 (Computer Science Building, downtown) 

~Light refreshments will be served~ 

We will also be hosting the session over Zoom, so you can join us remotely. Please 
register for the meeting 
here: https://boisestate.zoom.us/j/99174252803pwd=bEFzbC9UOHackljO1Bib24yUme2Zz09 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 
joining the meeting. 

Chad Houck is the founder of Opearent, a nonprofit created to provide states with the tools to better administer 

elections. Finishing his final month as Idaho’s Chief Deputy Secretary of State and with a former consulting focus 

on operational and process improvements in IT and commerce, Chad was responsible for all aspects (Fiscal, 

Elections, IT, and Corporate divisions) of the Secretary of State office, including both the state appropriated budget 

and IDSOS Federal Grants programs. Mr. Houck served on the 2017 and 2022 Idaho Governor’s Cybersecurity 

Task Forces and has assisted in execution of both virtual and in-person elections cybersecurity exercises in 

partnership with DHS, BSU, Harvard, and the state of Idaho. As a co-founder and Adjunct Faculty of the INSURE 

Elections Cybersecurity Center at Boise State University, Mr. Houck has provided testimony and presented at 

various security conferences and legislative hearings around the nation for CISA, the National Association of 

Secretary of State, Idaho Legislature, the Great State of Louisiana, and the Naval Postgraduate School, where Houck 

received his Master’s in Homeland Security Studies in 2021. 

Abstract: 

Using the elections administration processes as a backdrop, we will examine the necessity for a thorough definition 

of a problem prior to proposing solutions. The American public has spent over 4 years now heavily discussing the 

concept of "election integrity", yet little has been done to actually put a clearly defined backdrop on the 

conversation. Elections are complex systems, decentralized and diversified at multiple jurisdictional levels, and yet 

society seems to have a one size fits all approach to a multi-faceted problem set. Only by knowing which specific 

vulnerability, threat vector, or weakness one 1s addressing can we realistically propose proper mitigations that fill or 

shrink the defensive void. 

Please join us on Thursday,
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Take Care, 

Hoda 

Computing Colloquium Committee: 
Hoda Mehrpouyan (Computer Science) 
Donna Calhoun (Mathematics) 
Nasir Eisty (Computer Science) 
Shannon Budnick (Administrator, Computing) 

Best, 

Dr. Hoda Mehrpouyan (she/her) 
Associate Professor 

Department of Computer Science 

College of Engineering 

Boise State University, Boise, Idaho 83725 

Office: CCP 252 

Phone: 208-426-2497 

Email: hodamehrpouyan@boisestate.edu 

Website: hodamehrpouvan.com
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From: Amit Jain 
  

To: had Houck 

Ce: chadhouck@boisestate.edu 

Subject: [External] Re: Federal Grant - UOCAVA 

Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:16:51 AM 

  

Interesting. Let's talk about it today if you are available. I have a couple of meetings but then I 
am free at 1:15 or so onward. 

Sincerely, 
--Amit 

Amit Jain 
Chair and Professor, Department of Computer Science 
College of Engineering, Boise State University, Boise, Idaho 83725 

Office. CCP 355,777 W. Main Street, Boise, Idaho 83702 

Phone: 208-426-3821 Mail Stop: 2055 Dept. office: 208-426-5766 

On Thu, Feb 9, 2023 at 12:54 PM Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov> wrote: 

Amit, 

This grant is also now open, and we would need a state partner... ie one of the Opearent member 

states, doesn’t even necessarily have to be Idaho... 

https: ran rants/view- nity. html? Id=345475 

Ceiling of 20 grants funded, $20M total, so about $1M each it looks like. I bet they fund every 
app they get cuz they won’t get 20 completed in 45 days. 

CH
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From: postmaster@state.mn.us 

To: had Houck 

Subject: [External] Undeliverable: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck 

Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 11:51:39 AM 

Attachments: ndeliverabl from Idaho Chief D _Houck.m 

  

This message may be from an external email source. 

Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services 

Security Operations Center. 
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From: Chad Houck 
To: 
Subject: feedback 

Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 12:33:07 PM 
Attachments: Preparing for What.docx 

image00Lena 
image002.ena 
image003.pnq 

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

Thanks for filling out Colloquium Speaker Information 

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

MM

12 
 / 


DD

01 
 / 


YYYY

2022

Will you be presenting in person, or via Zoom? *

In Person - Please refer to Boise State's Public Health website for current COVID
guidance https://www.boisestate.edu/coronavirus-response/health-guidelines/

Via Zoom
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mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ce8c44829e5f46e286235160c5636613-chouck
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.google.com%2Fforms%2Fd%2Fe%2F1FAIpQLScoe9-K6M95Kd76JDqnlwpVusHSxjOVxXn2QY4eupPNIGvwRw%2Fviewform%3Fusp%3Dmail_form_link&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7Cfd11a1eb0e184270f23b08dacd7b1a45%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638048226749088621%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UvqIiZJzcas466dEoHvmS5w17QGbIjEkcpLMnb5N92A%3D&reserved=0


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
tools to better administer elections. Finishing his final month as Idaho’s Chief Deputy 
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
where Houck received his Master’s in Homeland Security Studies in 2021. 

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
American public has spent over 4 years now heavily discussing the concept of "election 
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

Yes

No

If you're on Twitter please provide your username so we can tag you!

May the program stream and/or record your presentation and post it to our 
YouTube Channel? *

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000061



 

Yes

No

Maybe - I have some questions. (please email computingphd@boisestate.edu
with your questions)

Recording Consent

You indicated that the program may stream and/or record your presentation and post it to our YouTube 
Channel. 

Please accept the consent statement below: 

I hereby grant permission to Boise State University and the Computing 
program to record my colloquium presentation. I understand that the videos 
and/or stills that include my image are the property of Boise State and may be 
used for the advancement and promotion of the university, or Computing 
program. I also grant permission to the Computing program to post the video 
recording of my colloquium talk to its YouTube Channel. *

Accept

Create your own Google Form
Report Abuse

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000062
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From: Hoda Mehrpouyan

To: computingphdstudents-group@u.boisestate.edu; ComputingPhDProgram-faculty; PhD in Computing;
csmastersstudents-group@u.boisestate.edu; csstudents-group@u.boisestate.edu; Mathematics Department
Faculty and Staff; mathgrads@boisestate.edu; geo-faculty@boisestate.edu; geo-grads@u.boisestate.edu; ece-
group@boisestate.edu; ece-phd-group@boisestate.edu; ece-masters-group@boisestate.edu; Jaclyn Kettler

Cc: Chad Houck

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
  Date : Thursday, December 1st 
  Time : 10:30 MT
  Place: CCP 259 (Computer Science Building, downtown)
~Light refreshments will be served~

We will also be hosting the session over Zoom, so you can join us remotely.  Please
register for the meeting
here: https://boisestate.zoom.us/j/99174252803pwd=bEFzbC9UQllackljQ1Bib24yUmc2Zz09

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about
joining the meeting.

Bio:
------
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
-----------
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

vulnerability, threat vector, or weakness one is addressing can we realistically propose proper mitigations that fill or 

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
--
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

Website: hodamehrpouyan.com
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
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From: postmaster@state.mn.us <postmaster@state.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2022 1:51 PM EST
To: jake.spano@state.mn.us <jake.spano@state.mn.us>
Subject: Undeliverable: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck
Attachment(s): "Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck.msg"

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

jake.spano@state.mn.us

The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try to resend the
message. If the problem continues, please contact your email admin.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: G46PAWEXCH07.ead.state.mn.us

jake.spano@state.mn.us
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient not found by SMTP address lookup'

Original message headers:

Received: from G46PPWEADEXCH04.ead.state.mn.us (10.216.27.105) by G46PAWEXCH07.ead.state.mn.us (10.216.27.92) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
(version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384) id 15.2.1118.20; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 12:51:16 -0600Received: from GCC02-BL0-
obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (104.47.64.103) by G46PPWEADEXCH04.ead.state.mn.us (10.216.27.105) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 
15.0.1497.42 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 12:51:16 -0600ARC-Seal: i=3; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=pass; 
b=SDFkw9E3c04fMDH+GkdI45UFqyaKN72pwCsnVTOO2gtoC5m16A/nQ0iWy9KWns20MpX/ejcOWMM2wwMGNqGr/8K4JV0ZSEgfrILmk97mgUkmu+oj+ewdbKe/IJOZ+G+tyfpAhQgDXceD6haA
DLqcXrdV0AW/1U3G1NtjZNvfCgHRZM1hd10J+/qNoJwRDrUJs91WgCISnHWD/qiyt4MpkdB7zm21dfycLXHSCTOObemdRMvbYDARRXPEZ5+C0h/zeKIzBRmQc6++i5lJ26DU6Lhvzh1N9XbIDp
35Fd62ZQUWWp2k4SKorEN4OvuVmvISuenJ3K6Zb57bdvw894UyZQ==ARC-Message-Signature: i=3; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
s=arcselector9901; h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-
MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1; bh=N51vvs5IQmKKjc841hyglFNd/ADaV5BoDv9K9d873Ro=; 
b=ChqyNNkwIBxzt5W47HzCumQlNApU57veOwtoDMUEie9+m38XhA9rOOnyfLdCgnGsLTl/PyIdyt4Cj5ixy0Iu+CTW748PQFhW2xNBMjeGQtM5HQdHsqQmixn349zFtxWFtq2NlTLJoC8aqN1x
POb2vN30sGI+HpLsu8R96RWbkfOougeZQdYpq88toBmJTyMf8lA/Aul7YAQTnMJ+FAQA8Bx9QCHwP0zkWh5hVMZWUEgbKkVURL9D5GkGr05gF5fkNkoQyHY87vvXYKwh+mvsWxaAyFFcJcb8KS
Yy81TtcWuhwWkz6kCKSpcd0gyRYE69u0iPn2mzDudhKTWColA2/Q==ARC-Authentication-Results: i=3; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is 40.107.89.71) 
smtp.rcpttodomain=state.mn.us smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov; dmarc=pass (p=quarantine sp=quarantine pct=100) action=none header.from=sos.idaho.gov; 
dkim=pass (signature was verified) header.d=sos.idaho.gov; arc=pass (0 oda=1 ltdi=1 spf=[1,1,smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov] dkim=
[1,1,header.d=sos.idaho.gov] dmarc=[1,1,header.from=sos.idaho.gov])ARC-Seal: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=pass; 
b=m4331dzIUjV7VDynOaLET1iESeWmqkjGj40/3s+T5ympCuMS4D52wwC4zy5VFWg/NUFlBjYy10oIxPrZzbhL5TMczllzMdBkPStF3LGAVFEhrA9p3ZxEuKUE5lHkZsA+D38A81r+uXh6PNw0
ob11HzuxsA1ewqV6clv8emdxWdSFVO8XgAKbjTOWEkIjYCANwtW3MDFi8mnJSgdY+thYLQqoZo1AWEFg8kQBG4p2zlOqnbw55xATBc2veSMsrsRxW6fg4rGWqOVHikoJ2XqTKkx/ZWnxZ1VZMW
m3OT7jfrFGqdOpkOYZLLOo8Ke/htTSWheU9WGe7QBKyaThmE4+qw==ARC-Message-Signature: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
s=arcselector9901; h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-
MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1; bh=zm+UaFNBTehGIcDg9Ty038eJTaq8sAWSb268ZUZGfGw=; 
b=kCRbxgcg6SqMCRqRAOiMjmJb3bXL6y/R5COq4p7iCEwI0s6tC8lemoxlQN/KNCmWJilLoFQV8LSCfnpJgv8SLV4wLTLjxdivnwACSHqHWLytkbTUsBV+PpBDa8oREDWzIx4qOpS9bmd0CoXx
vz8fyHWdhpWEfaf3UnJqMdcq/Y2zttx12fvNvFkND4iv0PUspWXGR8iT+puh7fbL4proHFXqB6YdVcrFoU2VOpQ3vCtDPHM06+YRGYhQ/rx5HGm0IhiQqmY6yAqmFxYKzEq2MjdAH/CpREsfbq
s8np2WTgKVncjOrMjUBpf/dz2pRLisa5gbheEd8Q4N4ga77CJo9g==ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is 40.107.89.71) 
smtp.rcpttodomain=state.mn.us smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov; dmarc=pass (p=quarantine sp=quarantine pct=100) action=none header.from=sos.idaho.gov; 
dkim=pass (signature was verified) header.d=sos.idaho.gov; arc=pass (0 oda=1 ltdi=1 spf=[1,1,smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov] dkim=
[1,1,header.d=sos.idaho.gov] dmarc=[1,1,header.from=sos.idaho.gov])Received: from BN6PR09CA0016.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:405::26) by 
DM8PR09MB6184.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:2f0::9) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.5880.10; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:26 +0000Received: from BL0GCC02FT020.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com (2a01:111:f400:7d05::203) by BN6PR09CA0016.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:405::26) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
(version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.5880.8 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:26 
+0000Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 40.107.89.71) smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov; dkim=pass (signature was verified) 
header.d=sos.idaho.gov;dmarc=pass action=none header.from=sos.idaho.gov;compauth=pass reason=100Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain 
of sos.idaho.gov designates 40.107.89.71 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com; client-ip=40.107.89.71; helo=GCC02-BL0-
obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com; pr=CReceived: from GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.107.89.71) by 
BL0GCC02FT020.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.97.10.97) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) 
id 15.20.5880.10 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:26 +0000ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none; 
b=lwBbuEgJMAfYRjXCYuPLXIcDQlYqfDOetZBk6rm/b6aGzScgenwoiXWuv5+H1SvYHCvdwws3hVsgp13fM4k0L6rorHXEScklgFURwli3i35tK9HNRl8Nbbjh9ojP01BKlhmmFRfAd0q/bUaI
5ta2R3Xy5AB9qdU6o7FbF+oC88IivPEjqwfheeutg/fBnxp1kJZqPg8NrERjeBhmxxbUxf+xnbJ6JnA2PDvDw3J44xRI86GmPGTIpFMreGtoMwJliS4qMFU0JFJ0+gYFOs/b+/tawPoJbgr2C6
p5IB5Au6LpUktbJ5M93tvQL+GXPtZgR1m7dGtWiL1DcYt9F4CDyA==ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
s=arcselector9901; h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-
MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1; bh=zm+UaFNBTehGIcDg9Ty038eJTaq8sAWSb268ZUZGfGw=; 
b=Mo84dzx2yx4TFz2D3h45tfeJMhKd2LX5j/2mQLAmWl2T6wlfncBNnYqb1D8qnRCTfB2YQ38W0FfLUYv8LqHoaIbrPm/rWpMCePytNh7cWX9v8nQCCAMvVnzsmQWx2U8DKZBNWCEoY7FVfGjF
mL+ZlsztYUCnKj62veRJUXO5Oj/j3HfocvUe6qDjG5lrGyNDmxh5jttAe9zEOUNSixCP4WTSkRouofgQCF9jbPV1uBPPcWRBfTat6jQlmMZ/RdjeUUvvC+IkVamg+CH2CiirwMfWQragN/gZUn
bkVKr8WhPdmObe+gnHf7rKh1ivx1kHZI2N6NJulwbnO6soHWAYLA==ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov; 
dmarc=pass action=none header.from=sos.idaho.gov; dkim=pass header.d=sos.idaho.gov; arc=noneDKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 
d=sos.idaho.gov; s=selector1; h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
bh=zm+UaFNBTehGIcDg9Ty038eJTaq8sAWSb268ZUZGfGw=; 
b=JRpUOfV6XBtju60nzmodNUYjF3WKoosEqLOWaMtpm/SndZ3FIQdIdp/3v1IE9lWDn6o4CTizyRCw8SctCSwoXaH4q72iwGeyUkDKEqCj+9PzBSFeZBxvy5rSQ6JQp/BbLkeztWC/u02ZTlBm
Hx1kyBaVmAn+aQIfFVhHdX+0imE=Received: from SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:267::17) by 
BY5PR09MB5649.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:24c::17) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.5880.10; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:21 +0000Received: from 
SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::72b4:5d7c:ccda:3c4c]) by SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::72b4:5d7c:ccda:3c4c%3]) 
with mapi id 15.20.5880.008; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:21 +0000From: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov>To: Chad Houck 
<chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov>Subject: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. HouckThread-Topic: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. HouckThread-Index: 
AQHZBn5nHPelUc6k/EW7GKEEKeTUrQ==Date: Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:21 +0000Message-ID: 
<SJ0PR09MB6445037F92DBE7C658D2D1A0DA179@SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>Accept-Language: en-USContent-Language: en-USX-MS-Has-Attach: 
yesX-MS-TNEF-Correlator:msip_labels: MSIP_Label_ab280e14-a85d-401d-9f29-a20e3bfbb4f1_Enabled=True;MSIP_Label_ab280e14-a85d-401d-9f29-
a20e3bfbb4f1_SiteId=a5141567-be2e-464d-98c4-2ecbaa86e64d;MSIP_Label_ab280e14-a85d-401d-9f29-a20e3bfbb4f1_SetDate=2022-12-
02T18:46:35.2375154Z;MSIP_Label_ab280e14-a85d-401d-9f29-a20e3bfbb4f1_ContentBits=0;MSIP_Label_ab280e14-a85d-401d-9f29-
a20e3bfbb4f1_Method=StandardAuthentication-Results-Original: dkim=none (message not signed) header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none 
header.from=sos.idaho.gov;x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SJ0PR09MB6445:EE_|BY5PR09MB5649:EE_|BL0GCC02FT020:EE_|DM8PR09MB6184:EE_X-MS-Office365-
Filtering-Correlation-Id: e00c2487-2618-4346-b136-08dad4963729X-MS-Exchange-AtpMessageProperties: SA|SLx-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1x-ms-
exchange-antispam-relay: 0X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0;X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original: 
iqLWmpM61Qc7pwnDq2xv22g1ySjQ9oa0yPy96/vDcDCyFz8DvDOvi+vsDXOxSiA38Nqb7nbggbYsWc/ECBdSytGK7jvi2O7T5vSl3VuIPXHodzaCbkO/2TXlr/SR30Y4X8ZlHehkf82xxbomiB
6gN113eucO8y1QBav3EkIQiRKgn2Oh/HMPh4+CJz2PdtPEruem7iLH/tQpdQALGkpPpzkwGdLVT9x9x5cg+8mp0pgIno6d20wjxBHYqhzjmHlqK6j7nXbeCm2rsL+lepymsa0aqG2nNNz4GGeC
M5/rCA+kEiqSjqDw6a1VxvpeNrzwHWHHmtkOXNzgK+KYNUgwqHfgSW23APzGWaMk0CwZ2yKGAz+prp27tJhEcW+zDhp6Pe3xcBJXYnK6MBcmsIhuKHeRxNQiloGTWp6z2nshpOQJs7s7bt5aTx
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aL6a6kH82CNarYHp7aQ6HV4jXIEy/vqt6JWQq/eaiGqozN4IsYfXA30VoPFyzcbOtdlXgu9uUTNsaVAXqCY8RC1nnhQzbRa0ppoc5eLAMCDeW2MQH2HTvx3rgsQ76Hc1mXV6WKin0RIpvO48au
yAWYE4kGHI+d8Bww6fQnN5YpILF4O85PWF3qB6wN+WLPi/NfYZ55buZYhkPU0usApokzv6q+sy5W/3yuqODhWG6fhXBS/9pI+iQdPtj+tu/IYHLqCgQDvOGPsvZX2NEpONgsiKYjr+kDAXhpL+
5F6tPrU5QeYbKunCY=X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: 
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230022)(4636009)
(366004)(451199015)(83380400001)(33656002)(40140700001)(6200100001)(86362001)(508600001)(71200400001)(38070700005)(55016003)(44832011)(166002)
(2906002)(38100700002)(122000001)(99936003)(7416002)(7406005)(76116006)(45080400002)(6506007)(9686003)(7696005)(26005)(186003)(5660300002)
(66476007)(66556008)(66946007)(64756008)(8676002)(91956017)(66446008)(52536014)(6862004)(8936002);DIR:OUT;SFP:1101;X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-
MessageData-Original-ChunkCount: 1X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original-0: =?Windows-1252?Q?
6+i61KWeQe0WhdkdQHfYkKCRYOvAQWwR4Zv1lGAgl4IpdVuHB37GZhrM?= =?Windows-1252?Q?fgIjW/dI1YXoATzZ6P5GDMWVXgyFapIgOFyCgRiA4NR8Qw4Xhy6c4ozm?= =?Windows-
1252?Q?Y/I0VI/TT6Nr0VQZH/cHeveyL4Nyt1x3e+GenHS1s2TcYSrNNNqHh+Fo?= =?Windows-1252?Q?aHRPKASDJPSHGkHLYCx3f/hOzoMBPHieiuSopbixFYNFdHt/Kgm3yDnD?= =?
Windows-1252?Q?TfQdenLNlWh8OK9WPtIuay85P8cRxqzsQ13lwDKhuWiwEwZhSoM9RNYo?= =?Windows-1252?Q?
9ZdDlBZI7pEgsS4BDkrwhWMJLlJzGR8V9a7uJugDiBViNBeeSY2UWkQJ?= =?Windows-1252?Q?oBSIw/DAroSR73kOgpExCmYikm+rKFfLGwZTNeuKid2pgtM2c63kTGV0?= =?Windows-
1252?Q?1wTn/THo5UNuZb5yKcebQIxybffCDFsTNf63MqXehl4Sr9Brl1enRIVV?= =?Windows-1252?Q?EIlOg9m++a10tNisjWfDRdMmVF3xe3NeaPQJTM+nvx3cpUdJm9q261j0?= =?
Windows-1252?Q?vkNEsGK2TVvchym0DbSOI3KSyMXecTO+Kx3zEU2SXo0EXdrCSIQ3kr6U?= =?Windows-1252?Q?
qevaV7lVpSt3O8jWFmpSMZ2NvIxZWlIn+y1XIfkxLLca9i4Bj50MDJ0z?= =?Windows-1252?Q?9OziRXL7PTTatj0WZJmlc5ppO4PFSLcEkXNs2nXBc87113U9HHRY3jWL?= =?Windows-
1252?Q?dhPnZ4lYe3XHV9gco5z57yUDI1EY8pgcIxFv6YzL61KhzkFjGj6Gwd7P?= =?Windows-1252?Q?1uhcFR6Fc7hpdQgypDfNwQpSkY401aGPEWmjEilG8HAc7NCY+Wtt9DoH?= =?
Windows-1252?Q?Lk2IyfBTiyZJXgNr133eB7UBT0db7nSADZl6zSyANlCfGMM1PCOqpBgt?= =?Windows-1252?Q?
XL+0MaAiM2+k28KpnHTdKFaB4OP6PmItX8FmXpvYBCNTnLSQKKWFLhk8?= =?Windows-1252?Q?Yjnp6Aj1/fbIY8IJhLLc6Pi1KN+V10MUDmVk1mcHUWU2PnI3qFQxv+E+?= =?Windows-
1252?Q?3PNZ/2yJfZrAxFmhRt4MrpVeOkzO9VwCkvvpBlnCpt3JEoZ32bbrm8tG?= =?Windows-1252?Q?v0NGct7y3Haxka8OtuC9NvBWu09QFYL+4Z6NltpRASwQ973vZ8AMypCd?= =?
Windows-1252?Q?8YCJ6x0zWu16cNnosLu/WL5zIpxDF4tCipa61knxREfooAiQdnUsv+n/?= =?Windows-1252?Q?
VxyYXkqjQ0fazPAOTDgzoTdnmJSJbUsYGCl+tQCdMGlrcunSqcdWMwN7?= =?Windows-1252?Q?YQoLppIzwI8IOvACU7H/hWo8mSzT/Ap4Vh52vTCmDcrytRGlBAU8z1Qr?= =?Windows-
1252?Q?5tzmGdjS5ec/lsb4mKCfXU8rRSTfjIpM9F/Z7qq6FC6bCZeCiw0SFZ8d?= =?Windows-1252?Q?o57RjbeQXz+gmhQCN+RVOhJYuRCdc4NFYkqyJfFJ3f/KwYFbrbaXpPAt?= =?
Windows-1252?Q?Sczx5xAfq8VB9DZ0IJO6Urd96qTxEE/BnjtWHYn7MTadmWP0l2iX0nwv?= =?Windows-1252?Q?
TK4SIEgW/WvS6xBOhSPGTA+6CJlF6bBjn8MbwRwM8WjIEG5M+Hr9mbFs?= =?Windows-1252?Q?9O44r7/RJUtP6UK9dYHAu5OUKUwFIWcYTbHPrdqdziq9/uqr74tlEyhK?= =?Windows-
1252?Q?0Yyy/KJS/2eSj4wYQX4gzyC37T1+qTCfBWcVxv2a1vTvdEGpKvtus+BL?= =?Windows-1252?Q?gd2LABCYWIkcVr+kgrE4t5LUZEIUx5G9cpeUskxP0doBX4455zAJRPei?= =?
Windows-1252?Q?DWMXaYAp+loljQiFe9M=3D?=Content-Type: multipart/related; boundary="_004_SJ0PR09MB6445037F92DBE7C658D2D1A0DA179SJ0PR09MB6445namp_"; 
type="multipart/alternative"MIME-Version: 1.0X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BY5PR09MB5649Return-Path: 
chad.houck@sos.idaho.govX-EOPAttributedMessage: 0X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: eb14b046-24c4-4519-8f26-b89c2159828c:0X-MS-Exchange-Transport-
CrossTenantHeadersStripped: BL0GCC02FT020.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.comX-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted: 
BL0GCC02FT020.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.comX-MS-PublicTrafficType: EmailX-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 2d45d450-2d3a-4f74-
334b-08dad496347fGeaendert: DochX-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: =?Windows-1252?Q?
18WfqBzBBWRL0cXIlaEtB+wabW+bL5Cn1uE85cPICvE2+RqJiSeP806G?= =?Windows-1252?Q?rktcZyn25WaUU9g4UC13YkrPM+aADTRE+/xVmnjzsnyhWfLeo8KdcvaV?= =?Windows-
1252?Q?DvpRJ2vt7rI1a/9M+3hC16wnHt5Ngw1UkU/5YiYpwWqI9W0h1fZazFk8?= =?Windows-1252?Q?Q64IhzbJPVCut7AmrHR6e5V2GzscI/cqe7TZpwRaTdkTzFm7OxCPthVk?= =?
Windows-1252?Q?FKXJUuZpg2WLqfpKm7j3c09riS0+rbguLDd/7dT5lKKIGUbCH4QbRbCM?= =?Windows-1252?Q?
QwEZTlR/hXrqEcvcuVE003Hj6XGpEUglz8P6LVEAAS69ZIdHaGXEhyrj?= =?Windows-1252?Q?pYfwm3lCxrOBRkZYgrSDt4rshYMjUNoyxpY/IFiaDNe8ZjAZFJdciHuV?= =?Windows-
1252?Q?1sdSVJaOCHJe+d7FoYaU6gX4RUXpf4EsT7Nuos60IBFrSMKx1auF/zom?= =?Windows-1252?Q?KCf9U7SvDEdAL7Q2n4GcvMJm2mRqS/gLa9rEBBTEx88CnbiguAKtfKsH?= =?
Windows-1252?Q?YZbIJDTjk3829QTDHFpBuozOj+u1wXZVNMFZAiKBe9QsLyFvmBNnbAfw?= =?Windows-1252?Q?
MGCYa8cbwfcEPd//MuSdGPSDNprN3QvkB4mmPMZWdmYW7Ts1/isnGBgo?= =?Windows-1252?Q?l2H2xquForm2YWlkNyJ0x1+GEGjuSQLV3gfLPaHjshrTGwu+ZHVSTYQi?= =?Windows-
1252?Q?258RDyGLg5Ax3Hf4h8sRPVPFCfV4fLm97gLTOTrxwSWBPGQLbnY7U/Ds?= =?Windows-1252?Q?W83OkzAwyQbHg0inbuExdkLeF4x/vn4gZsqL3ipK9XeA7a2sJ2seLBh5?= =?
Windows-1252?Q?liyaEPHEJXGnVfv1T4oNKIpu/WXqtt/JDj9BS1m8fuCjD4Z/zt6YsZ9+?= =?Windows-1252?Q?
GS82jTzEm9W1vb5JUko33KkeqiB5M1ZiisIeXAbauC+cTfHGX5HkvBXd?= =?Windows-1252?Q?LspXh6OakQSWXqRRNoZNEVowvuPqg/7xKaQGUT9WMsu0/IilaOkwRZ//?= =?Windows-
1252?Q?BLIFp0Zmcniz2HeUQLRH+cNhZoLnza2OhpT70vmpoFW/Ac0DpcLC5OLZ?= =?Windows-1252?Q?qeu1ohNylRlEKVCIIqfyGA7u1Ru4ILmF0lhJd3nuLsJtiOUJrjVNqsIb?= =?
Windows-1252?Q?pK9p/QK/ddilMjr4fQER6VY2w8G8/wVhn3Xe32c8dTNvKeYwvhJk36ng?= =?Windows-1252?Q?
HgfviU6wzYJqaQL8kYpADMgO3DTagvpKrjSQoV9rdrvoKxkBwJw4v+/j?= =?Windows-1252?Q?3IuG25aF3w3jGbTXB0iEU1V0eD6JmqhyfdiyWoxdCaQsegF5Y8s2FtO9?= =?Windows-
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
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the
content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

To my esteemed colleagues, and their respective Secretaries of State,
 
With the last month of 2022 upon us, I’d like to thank Idaho Secretary of State Lawerence Denney for the pleasure and
honor of serving him for what has now approached 8 years. Through his two terms, he’s provided me the privilege and
opportunity to create an incredible team at the Idaho Secretary of State’s office. Together, we’ve solved numerous
challenges not unique to our state, but nonetheless differentiated by how we do business filings, elections, campaign
finance, and so much more here in Idaho. We built better processes for corporate filings, grew revenues without growing
overhead, and innovated in cybersecurity, all while navigating what will certainly go down as a “difficult” election era. We
built an office that I believe Idaho can be proud of, and now have the honor of passing that office on to its next Secretary.
 
It has been a pleasure to serve, and I wish the new administration only the best as they begin to build upon the work we
began, but with a desire to serve more broadly, I am moving on to a new “next”. One of our greatest achievements I believe
during the last 3 years was creating the Idaho Election Cybersecurity Research Center at Boise State University, now an
Idaho State Board of Education officially recognized entity known as the Boise State INSURE Center. The work we have
underway at INSURE will be important not only for Idaho, but for our sister states across the country, for managing and
tracking election day incidents, and ensuring proper voter registration list maintenance.
 
INSURE is not yet, however, fully funded, so as a non-paid adjunct faculty member, I will be working on finding funding for
the center. I am also creating a separate non-partisan nonprofit with multiple state partners across the country, the eventual
beneficiaries of the various projects currently underway at INSURE (and those yet to be defined.) This non-profit will
operationalize the INSURE projects for its state-partner members, starting with the inter-state voter list comparison and
election-day incident management tools. The nonprofit is named “Opearent”, a mash-up of the words OPEn and
transpARENT, two key principles upon which it is founded.
 
With these ventures in mind, I seek your assistance. I am looking for opportunities to share the vision and current progress
of both the INSURE Center/Boise State research projects and Opearent, the 501(c)3 non-profit, with potential donors and
grant makers. If you know of someone interested in not only maintaining but bolstering the integrity of our elections systems
by better equipping those who run those elections, I’d love a chance to speak with them. If you want more information on the
specific projects and their focus, please let me know. You can reach me by phone, email, or my LinkedIn profile, all of which
are in my signature below.
 
Finally, knowing that funding projects of this level isn’t an overnight process, I’ll also be available as a freelance consultant. If
you or someone you know has a project short on a motivated self-starter to drive it, or a specific shorter-term need that you
think I could assist with, I’d love to discuss your vision and how I could bring my unique experiences and skillset to bear. As
a bonus, I’m available effective immediately.
 
Thank you for taking the time to read this, and for the honor of serving in your midst these last almost 8 years.
 
Looking forward to the next adventure, and trusting in His guidance for that path, 
 

Chad Houck
Idaho Chief Deputy Secretary of State, for now…
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
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Dec. 1, 2022
Preparing for What’s Next…

To my friends and colleagues, and to our esteemed Secretaries of State, 

As we’ve reached the last month of 2022, I find myself once again at a crossroad – the 
transition between the now familiar and the approaching “next” – but before delving into 
that, I’d like to thank Idaho Secretary of State Lawerence Denney for the pleasure and 
honor of serving him for what is now approaching 8 years. Through his two terms, he’s 
provided me the privilege and opportunity to bring together an incredible team at the 
Idaho Secretary of State’s office. Together, we’ve gotten to solve numerous challenges 
not entirely unique to our state, but nonetheless differentiated by how we do business 
filings, elections, campaign finance, and so much more here in Idaho. 

We’ve doubled revenue and the volume of corporate filings without increasing the 
office’s overhead or workforce, by implementing technology where it made sense, and 
raising the wages of those willing to learn the new skills needed to run the new tools 
with greater efficiency than ever seen before. As a result, while the office used to run at 
a deficit to the state, we turn over an office whose annual revenue exceeds expenses 
by over $3.5 Million.

With the assistance of Idaho’s 44 county clerks and their incredible teams, we’ve seen 
Idaho through an era of tumultuous election scrutiny, distrust, and international 
pressures with barely the evidence of a blemish on her reputation, implementing first-of-
kind cyber security practices, training, research, and systems monitoring. While 
perfection is always the goal, our audits show less than 0.06% error in elections, and 
even the smallest anomalies are run to ground by our county partners in those audits. 
We also went from well behind the curve in cyber preparedness, to a leading position as 
one of only 4 existing states to deploy a vulnerability disclosure policy, or VDP program, 
at the SOS level. We are similarly one of the few states to complete both physical and 
cybersecurity evaluations from CISA, and to execute a live remote relocation exercise of 
our Continuity Of Operations Plan (COOP), including all our divisions and our National 
Guard partners.

While not yet perfect, we’ve built an office that I believe the state can be proud of, with 
faster responses, exemplary customer service, and transparency in our programs and 
communications. We now have the honor of passing a different office on to the next 
Secretary come January than the one my boss and mentor entered 8 years ago. It has 
been a pleasure to serve, and I wish the new administration only the best as they begin 
to build upon the work we began.

I will, however, be moving on, with a desire to serve not only Idaho, but the nation. One 
of the great accomplishments we achieved specifically during the last 3 years was 
creating the Idaho Election Cybersecurity Research Center at Boise State University, 
now an officially recognized BSU entity known as INSURE. The work we have 
underway at INSURE is important to not only Idaho, but to our sister states across the 
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country, for managing and tracking election day incidents, and ensuring proper 
registration list maintenance. 

INSURE is not, however, fully funded at this time, so I will not be moving there on a full-
time basis as was originally planned - yet. As a non-paid adjunct faculty member, I will 
be working on raising funding for the center. I am also creating a non-partisan nonprofit 
with multiple state partners across the country, the eventual beneficiaries of the various 
projects currently underway at INSURE (and those yet to be defined…) This non-profit 
will operationalize the results of the INSURE projects for its state-partner members, 
starting with the inter-state voter list comparison and election-day incident management 
tools. The nonprofit will be called “Opearent”, a mash-up of the words OPEn and 
transpARENT, two principles upon which it is founded.

It is with these ventures in mind that I ask for your assistance. I am looking for 
opportunities to share the vision and current progress of both the INSURE Center/BSU 
research projects and Opearent, the 501(c)3 non-profit, with potential donors and grant 
makers. If you know of someone interested in not only maintaining but bolstering the 
integrity that currently exists in our elections systems by better equipping those who run 
those elections, I’d love a chance to speak with them in that regard. If you want more 
information on the specific projects and their focus, please let me know. You can reach 
me by phone, email, or my LinkedIn profile, all of which are in my signature below. I 
appreciate the introductions and inquiries. 

Knowing that funding projects of this level isn’t an overnight process, I’ll be doing some 
initial freelance consulting work as well. If you or someone you know has a project short 
on someone to drive it, or a specific shorter-term need that you think I could assist you 
with, I’d love to discuss your vision and how I could bring my unique experiences and 
skillset to bear. As a bonus, I’m available almost immediately.

Thank you for taking the time to read this, and for the honor of serving in your midst 
these last almost 8 years.

Looking forward to the next adventure, 

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

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000084



ISAC 
Meeting 
AUGUST 6-9, 2023 

Salt Lake City, Utah 

sy PLUEEREER ETT 
i | 

1 
iy D 

a i] ra i a . 

NS yeaa 3) CR  ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000085



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

Attachments: NASS Elections Committee WebEx Bi-Weekly Call - 12623.msg

From: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 12:48:53 PM

To: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>

Cc: Dodd, Stacy <sdodd@sso.org>; Milhofer, John <jmilhofer@sso.org>; Maria Benson

<mbenson@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson <lforson@sso.org>; Brittany Hamilton <bhamilton@sso.org>

Subject: [External] NASS Elections Committee: NASS Elections Committee Call Reminder 1/26 at

2:30PM ET, FVAP Grant Forecast, EAC FY2023 Election Security Grants

 

Dear NASS Elections Committee, Communications Directors and IT Directors,

 

NASS Elections Committee Call Reminder – This Thursday, Jan 26 at 2:30PM ET – Calendar Info

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

https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=345475” Additionally, all

questions and/or requests for clarification regarding the forecast should be addressed to the Grants

Office: Ms. Heather Hay at heather.j.hay.civ@mail.mil

             

EAC’s Election Security Grant Program for FY2023 – Notice of Distribution Amounts and

Application

I went on the EAC website today to see if there was any info on the FY2023 Election Security Grants

passed in the Omnibus Appropriations bill last month. I found this info below. The materials included

in the grant award packet are not dated, so I don’t know if you’ve received your packet yet or not. If

not, please check out the information below. I know many of you and your teams are new, and a call

would be very beneficial.

 

From the EAC website “The HAVA Election Security Funds were appropriated in 2018, 2020, 2022

and 2023. The HAVA Election Security Fund appropriations, authorized under Title I Section 101 of

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

2023 Election Security Award Packet

State by State Allocation FY 2023

State Request Template 

Program Narrative Guidelines

Budget Worksheet Guidelines

2023 Budget Worksheet Excel File

Certification of Terms and Conditions

GrantSolutions Amendment Instructions

 

I reached out to the EAC Grants office this morning to see if they can participate on our call this

week or if they are planning their own webinars to assist you with applying for these funds. I’ll keep

you posted.

 

Thanks,

Leslie

 

Leslie Reynolds

Executive Director

National Association of Secretaries of State

444 N. Capitol Street, NW Suite 401

Washington, DC 20001

202-624-3526

reynolds@sso.org
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-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --
 
When it's time, join your Webex meeting
here.
 

Join meeting
 
More ways to join:
 
Join from the meeting link
https://nass.webex.com/nass/j.php?MTID=m3451ecbe3bb7611163cc4143ffeba602
 
Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): 2631 689 6993
Meeting password: UWqNWg33Pc5 (89769433 from video systems)
 
Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)   
+1-415-655-0001,,26316896993## US Toll 

Join by phone  
+1-415-655-0001 US Toll   
Global call-in numbers
 
Join from a video system or application
Dial26316896993@nass.webex.com 
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.
 
 
If you are a host,click here and login site to view host information.

 
Need help? Go tohttps://help.webex.com

 

From: Dodd, Stacy <sdodd@sso.org>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2023 9:34 AM EST
To: Dodd, Stacy <sdodd@sso.org>; Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Milhofer, John <jmilhofer@sso.org>; Maria
Benson <mbenson@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson <lforson@sso.org>; Brittany Hamilton <bhamilton@sso.org>
CC: susan.beals@elections.virginia.gov <susan.beals@elections.virginia.gov>; ryancowley@utah.gov
<ryancowley@utah.gov>; jesse.naiman1@wyo.gov <jesse.naiman1@wyo.gov>; brett.paradise@maryland.gov
<brett.paradise@maryland.gov>; jennifer.mclaughlin@maryland.gov <jennifer.mclaughlin@maryland.gov>;
curtis.sims@sos.la.gov <curtis.sims@sos.la.gov>; andrea.gaines@elections.virginia.gov
<andrea.gaines@elections.virginia.gov>; nmeyers@sos.la.gov <nmeyers@sos.la.gov>; linda.lamone@maryland.gov
<linda.lamone@maryland.gov>; shellyjackson@utah.gov <shellyjackson@utah.gov>
Subject: NASS Elections Committee WebEx Bi-Weekly Call - 1/26/23
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

at Opearent in the near future, if you have some free time in the new year. Let me know if you’d be 

up to a call. 

Thanks, 

Chad

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000105



From: Chad Houck

To: John Tobler

Subject: Preparing for a new season... Your assistance requested

Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 3:16:14 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image004.png

John –

 

This is the letter I plan to send tomorrow or Thursday, as well as a similar version that will be

posted on my linkedIn.  Any sugggestions you have are appreciated.  – CH

 

 

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

state, but nonetheless differentiated by how we do business filings, elections, campaign

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

 

While not yet perfect, we’ve built an office that I believe the state can be proud of, with faster
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responses, exemplary customer service, and transparency in our programs and

communications. We now have the honor of passing a different office on to the next Secretary

come January than the one my boss and mentor entered 8 years ago. It has been a pleasure to

serve, and I wish the new administration only the best as they begin to build upon the work

we began.

 

I will, however, be moving on, with a desire to serve not only Idaho, but the nation. One of the

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

 

INSURE is not, however, fully funded at this time, so I will not be moving there on a full-time

basis as was originally planned - yet. As a non-paid adjunct faculty member, I will be working

on raising funding for the center. I am also creating a separate non-partisan nonprofit with

multiple state partners across the country, the eventual beneficiaries of the various projects

currently underway at INSURE (and those yet to be defined…) This non-profit will

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

 

It is with these ventures in mind that I ask for your assistance. I am looking for opportunities to

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

of which are in my signature below. I appreciate the introductions and inquiries.

 

Knowing that funding projects of this level isn’t an overnight process, I’ll be doing some initial

freelance consulting work as well. If you or someone you know has a project short on

someone to drive it, or a specific shorter-term need that you think I could assist you with, I’d

love to discuss your vision and how I could bring my unique experiences and skillset to bear.

As a bonus, I’m available relatively immediately.

 

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
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image003.png
image004.png
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Trevor – my longer answer… (you were just a day or two early!)

 

To my esteemed colleagues, and their respective Secretaries of State,

 

With the last month of 2022 upon us, I’d like to thank Idaho Secretary of State Lawerence Denney

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

“difficult” election era. We built an office that I believe Idaho can be proud of, and now have the

honor of passing that office on to its next Secretary.

 

It has been a pleasure to serve, and I wish the new administration only the best as they begin to

build upon the work we began, but with a desire to serve more broadly, I am moving on to a new

“next”. One of our greatest achievements I believe during the last 3 years was creating the Idaho

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

 

INSURE is not yet, however, fully funded, so as a non-paid adjunct faculty member, I will be working

on finding funding for the center. I am also creating a separate non-partisan nonprofit with multiple

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

 

With these ventures in mind, I seek your assistance. I am looking for opportunities to share the

vision and current progress of both the INSURE Center/Boise State research projects and Opearent,

the 501(c)3 non-profit, with potential donors and grant makers. If you know of someone interested

in not only maintaining but bolstering the integrity of our elections systems by better equipping

those who run those elections, I’d love a chance to speak with them. If you want more information

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
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Colorado 
» Secretary of State
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
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Geo 

 

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

 

Thanks again for your participation in the 1st Workshop on Election Infrastructure Security.

 

I have been asked to organize a panel on Election Security at the 4th IEEE International Conference

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

 

I look forward to hearing from you.

 

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

Web: http://csis.gmu.edu/albanese/

LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/in/massimilianoalbanese  
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Chad Houck is the founder of Opearent, a nonprofit created to provide states 
with the tools to better administer elections.  Finishing his final month as Idaho’s Chief 
Deputy Secretary of State and with a former consulting focus on operational and 
process improvements in IT and commerce, Chad was responsible for all aspects 
(Fiscal, Elections, IT, and Corporate divisions) of the Secretary of State office, including 
both the state appropriated budget and IDSOS Federal Grants programs. Mr. Houck 
served on the 2017 and 2022 Idaho Governor’s Cybersecurity Task Forces and has 
assisted in execution of both virtual and in-person elections cybersecurity exercises in 
partnership with DHS, BSU, Harvard, and the state of Idaho. As a founder and Adjunct 
Faculty of the INSURE Elections Cybersecurity Center at Boise State University, Mr. 
Houck has provided testimony and presented at various security conferences and 
legislative hearings around the nation for CISA, the National Association of Secretary of 
State, Idaho Legislature, the Great State of Louisiana, and the Naval Postgraduate 
School, where Houck received his Master’s in Homeland Security Studies in 2021. 
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

Ceiling of 20 grants funded, $20M total, so about S1M each it looks like. | bet they fund every app 

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

 

 

Emma Leyland

Associate, Operations and Projects

Convergence Center for Policy Resolution

emma@convergencepolicy.org

Sign up for our newsletter

Follow us on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, and LinkedIn

 

 

 

From: Monika Glowacki <Monika@convergencepolicy.org>

Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 at 16:01

To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov>

Cc: Dylan Fabris <dylan@convergencepolicy.org>, Emma Leyland <Emma@convergencepolicy.org>

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving

Democracy and Resilient Communities – Chad Houck

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

Details on Meeting 4 in-person in Washington, DC in December below – please let us know as soon as possible if

you think you would be able to make it!

 

We are thrilled for your continued engagement in this important work!

 

Warm regards,

Monika

 

 

In-person Dialogue meeting in December in Washington, DC

 

We are thrilled by the near unanimous appetite for an in-person meeting that stakeholders expressed in the feedback

survey for Meeting 1. Thus, we are planning a one-and-a-half day meeting  to be held in-person in Washington, DC on

Tuesday, December 6 and Wednesday, December 7. It will roughly consist of:

Tuesday, December 6: gather in the afternoon for a Dialogue session, followed by a group dinner

Wednesday, December 7: gather mid-morning until early afternoon for a Dialogue session, with a break for a group lunch

 

As we mentioned during Meeting 1, Convergence’s history of success with running multistakeholder dialogues

demonstrates the power of in-person meeting time – it provides a sense of connection and empathy that is difficult to

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

Cc: Monika Glowacki <Monika@convergencepolicy.org>, Dylan Fabris <dylan@convergencepolicy.org>

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving

Democracy and Resilient Communities – Chad Houck

Hi Chad,

 

Thanks so much for accepting our invitation – we are very much looking forward to having you participate as a key

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

 

Thank you for the invite.  I’ll see if I can make the next discussion if you’ll please send me a calendar invite.  Also, great

group you’ve put together.  I looked at a few of the people, and happened to notice this on Diane Benscoter’s Antidote

About Us page, if you’d pass it along.  Appears that the last two paragraphs are repeated unintentionally. (on the plus

side, the story was engaging enough that I read to the bottom!) https://antidote.ngo/our-story/
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CHAD HOUCK
Chief Deputy Secretary of State

Office: 

Mobile:

Email:

(208) 332-2862 

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

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000136

mailto:chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov
https://www.facebook.com/IDSecOfState/
https://twitter.com/IDSecOfState/


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

Cc: Dylan Fabris <dylan@convergencepolicy.org>, Monika Glowacki <Monika@convergencepolicy.org>

Subject: Re: Invitation to Participate in Convergence Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving Democracy and

Resilient Communities – Chad Houck

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

Wednesday, September 14th from 1-3pm ET and lasting 12-15 months. 

 

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

on an issue to the table, provide world-class facilitation, and build collaborative relationships – that is why we need you.

 

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

1.       Roy Austin | Meta 

2.       Chris Roberts | ByteDance/TikTok 

3.       Katie Harbath | Anchor Change

Pending internal approvals: 
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4.       Sanjay Kairam | Reddit 

5.       Perri Grace Thompson | Twitter 

6.       Malika Mehrotra | Google

 

Academia 

7.       Alex Abdo | Columbia University, Knight First Amendment Institute 

8.       Dan Ariely | Duke University 

9.       Kathleen Carley | Carnegie Mellon University 

10.     Renée DiResta | Stanford University 

11.     Heidi Legg | Harvard University

12.     Barbara Fister | Gustavus Adolphus University, Project Information Literacy 

13.     Amanda Quraishi (Q) | University of Southern California 

 

Policy 

14.     Ari Cohn | TechFreedom

15.     Robert Sinners | Georgia Secretary of State

 

Health 

16.     Richard Baron | American Board of Internal Medicine 

17.     Céline Gounder | Kaiser Family Foundation 

 

Community-based/bridge-building/personally impacted 

18.     Diane Benscoter | Antidote 

19.     Michelle Ferrier | TrollBusters 

20.     Anthony Magnabosco | Street Epistemology International 

21.     Manu Meel | BridgeUSA

22.     Ana Sofia Palaez | The Miami Freedom Project 

23.     Jason Van Driesche | Front Porch Forum

Pending internal approvals:

24.     Steve Waldman | Report for America
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

– Chad Houck
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 7:56:51 AM

Chad,
 
Thank you so much for sending this over and for your response about the in-person meeting in December. I’ve updated
the participant bio doc with your information. We’re very curious about your new organization, Opearent –
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
Sign up for our newsletter
Follow us on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, and LinkedIn
 
 
 
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

elections.  As the former Idaho Chief Deputy Secretary of State and with a former consulting focus on operational and
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
 
Email will be chad@chadhouck.com.  I’ve worded the bio a month or so into the future, as I’m still at IDSOS, but won’t be
come the new year…
 
And no, I will not be able to attend DC in December.
 
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
Whether you’ll be able to attend the in-person Dialogue meeting in D.C. on December 6 and 7 (more details in
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
survey for Meeting 1. Thus, we are planning a one-and-a-half day meeting  to be held in-person in Washington, DC on
Tuesday, December 6 and Wednesday, December 7. It will roughly consist of:
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
stakeholder in our Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving Democracy and Resilient Communities! 
 
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
 
Thank you for the invite.  I’ll see if I can make the next discussion if you’ll please send me a calendar invite.  Also, great
group you’ve put together.  I looked at a few of the people, and happened to notice this on Diane Benscoter’s Antidote
About Us page, if you’d pass it along.  Appears that the last two paragraphs are repeated unintentionally. (on the plus
side, the story was engaging enough that I read to the bottom!) https://antidote.ngo/our-story/
 
Graphical user interface, application, website

Description automatically generated

 
 

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
 
Following up once more to see if you would be interested in joining our Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving
Democracy and Resilient Communities as a key stakeholder. We really appreciated your time and insights during the
interview and would love to continue your engagement in this important work.
 
The community has already convened once on September 14 and our next meeting is taking place on October 26 from
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
monika@convergencepolicy.org | LinkedIn
 
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
 
Following up on our invite below to participate as a key stakeholder in our Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving
Democracy and Resilient Communities. 
 
The multistakeholder Dialogue group convenes once every 1-2 months for ~2 hours, beginning with our first meeting this
Wednesday, September 14th from 1-3pm ET and lasting 12-15 months. 
 
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

Hi Chad,
 
We invite you to participate as a stakeholder in our Dialogue on Digital Discourse for a Thriving Democracy and
Resilient Communities. We deeply appreciated the insights you shared with us during the assessment interview in May,
especially about how disinformation impacts Idaho voters, as well as the important work your office and others are doing to
push back against false and damaging narratives about elections. We are excited about the interest you and others have
expressed in starting a better conversation on this topic and working together to address shared concerns with consensus
solutions.
 
To prepare for the Dialogue launch, we conducted over 200 interviews and hosted 3 drilldown workshops with individuals
with diverse expertise, influence and lived experience. Through this process we realized that though there is great work
being done in the space, there is tremendous potential for dialogue between stakeholders that can help break down
barriers to communication and collaboration across sectors, identities, and ideologies. We also heard your feedback and
have evolved the Dialogue title, originally Digital Disinformation, to reflect what we learned.
 
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
All meetings will be guided by a professional facilitator and follow Chatham House Rule to build trust and allow for candor
and creativity.
There will be elective opportunities to engage with other stakeholders outside of formal Dialogue meetings.
 
Our first Dialogue meeting will take place on Wednesday, September 14 from 1pm-3pm ET. If you are interested in
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
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FConvergenceCtr%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7C73100f705bed43e9225508dab759ea78%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638023894103333133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Fn6t3SUT993EZWuKVdHXc%2B9yiMWBexMuhABSWN%2F6%2Blo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fconvergence.ctr%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7C73100f705bed43e9225508dab759ea78%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638023894103333133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UNerU8e%2BBLCZ6ETgrlt1crqKK%2FwEk9qWNW1lDhoAaUk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FConvergenceCtr&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7C73100f705bed43e9225508dab759ea78%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638023894103333133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xzHCd9WT0qgvMUU6q2dHiQlgv9DlVwZP1eCmD%2F5gMQA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fconvergence-center-for-policy-resolution&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7C73100f705bed43e9225508dab759ea78%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638023894103333133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uMnr51fylf8lHKPOImTFKwk81Xv8eQF0JGLIA58zIig%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/b-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fconvergencecenter.sharepoint.com%2F%3Ab%3A%2Fg%2FProjects%2FESkHGH3jYONPoZb9liBswcIBONMxL58nE9a0uQezT8tAPw%3Fe%3D1OltbV&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7C73100f705bed43e9225508dab759ea78%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638023894103333133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hp6iDMNcLkDFn8WtSQ6h%2BaMkp8Txw0MZK4LxwLscoOA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/b-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fconvergencecenter.sharepoint.com%2F%3Ab%3A%2Fg%2FProjects%2FEeAISvfHNTNNt7oDTtOuHNYBocYc8999KmN4bftdPzJbgQ%3Fe%3Dlmp6W4&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7C73100f705bed43e9225508dab759ea78%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638023894103333133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cL0YgLdLLyIiUJljZ6FFeIHXpN6XDydWDHPgVk2Mnns%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/b-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fconvergencecenter.sharepoint.com%2F%3Ab%3A%2Fg%2FProjects%2FEeAISvfHNTNNt7oDTtOuHNYBocYc8999KmN4bftdPzJbgQ%3Fe%3Dlmp6W4&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7C73100f705bed43e9225508dab759ea78%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638023894103333133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cL0YgLdLLyIiUJljZ6FFeIHXpN6XDydWDHPgVk2Mnns%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fen.wikipedia.org%2Fwiki%2FChatham_House_Rule&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7C73100f705bed43e9225508dab759ea78%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638023894103333133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lCW4zEGpisUJhw3mLyXH5vux6Y6eBBcfIcy06EcUUUU%3D&reserved=0
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an “invitation only” dialogue. If you are unable to participate, we would be happy to explore others in your network who
could represent your interests but would rather discuss this with you before the invitation is extended elsewhere.
 
For over a decade, Convergence has consistently convened leaders and doers to build trust, create consensus solutions,
and drive unlikely alliances for impact. Through our process, we have seen arch enemies turn into allies and spur
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
1.       Roy Austin | Meta 
2.       Chris Roberts | ByteDance/TikTok 
3.       Katie Harbath | Anchor Change
Pending internal approvals: 
4.       Sanjay Kairam | Reddit 
5.       Perri Grace Thompson | Twitter 
6.       Malika Mehrotra | Google
 
Academia 
7.       Alex Abdo | Columbia University, Knight First Amendment Institute 
8.       Dan Ariely | Duke University 
9.       Kathleen Carley | Carnegie Mellon University 
10.     Renée DiResta | Stanford University 
11.     Heidi Legg | Harvard University
12.     Barbara Fister | Gustavus Adolphus University, Project Information Literacy 
13.     Amanda Quraishi (Q) | University of Southern California 
 
Policy 
14.     Ari Cohn | TechFreedom
15.     Robert Sinners | Georgia Secretary of State
 
Health 
16.     Richard Baron | American Board of Internal Medicine 
17.     Céline Gounder | Kaiser Family Foundation 
 
Community-based/bridge-building/personally impacted 
18.     Diane Benscoter | Antidote 
19.     Michelle Ferrier | TrollBusters 
20.     Anthony Magnabosco | Street Epistemology International 
21.     Manu Meel | BridgeUSA
22.     Ana Sofia Palaez | The Miami Freedom Project 
23.     Jason Van Driesche | Front Porch Forum
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

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000151



From: postmaster@dcgov.priv

To: alma.kandelaria@dc.gov

Subject: Undeliverable: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck

Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 11:51:34 AM

Attachments: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck.msg

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
alma.kandelaria@dc.gov <mailto:alma.kandelaria@dc.gov> 
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: CWM-EX-HS-11.dcgov.priv

alma.kandelaria@dc.gov
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found'

Original message headers:
Received: from CWM-EX-HS-21.dcgov.priv (10.82.51.21) by
 CWM-EX-HS-11.dcgov.priv (10.86.51.34) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id
 15.0.1497.26; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 13:51:28 -0500
Received: from GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (164.82.14.214)
 by CWM-EX-HS-21.dcgov.priv (10.82.51.21) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id
 15.0.1497.26 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 13:51:28 -0500
ARC-Seal: i=3; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=pass;
 b=Qr8LidfuauwWlIb3B2Vn/chlG9GwMWMcjBqCQRfdbAeWD1zu3bIfEYW4SfOihGmztotFC1YUpOCMlO7ZmUJ2w9qBQcfvvIVFn65lpVmTNbv+PB7RzJtQKRk9Khe9KR5+9TUvLTLPZBpyx3jQrVQZpuzVVBe15NR0LczML3RUxDfFCKN0CQ3G6y2PzY4NQJURgjKOanW7Si4LkBUhfHx7uGHF5DdqbH7DG4Vs0BFXcrk7KMzJNG8KbCKyv35iet4sN2l8yjkMFYz5FmsTeDzffYWox6I7y2nkedZ9KTeIubSqeHI/4zwCQHXAOaBXDZ01cRKE/e1J8ZjjE8SKWBXSaQ==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=3; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
 s=arcselector9901;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1;
 bh=712omDzH0zq3gukirMj8GJAS6ZfFKv08OzipgBnb2jc=;
 b=gBk+cEwZmiwexYP37MeEcg0xARaiQZXnJwLd2JQ1nEBeitReDhfa496QkTYo+vlwAACZctEETQQedHmG8RrysjBPJyAacb6zLeEVfD/hd6LiEKH37EO7PI9Bg1s/EJ+d0DjZb8sOXsGGI6PLqR60QIDFMhMG7bEAatRI3KByia9/mMWE9eyksglFTFI4LYhJvObPId7jFJrYvkvpEh6ye06yOY9XwH1iyK5xEBJZHwQ6IW1ekX5APqUcV6SzJ4ismOv2BLq6OziXg42rkvhY654EYkCgdHozSzQffUmCVKkEpqIap2t0Af8pTchRIY7KCLSMGRehy+HtFOryh96XAA==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=3; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is
 40.107.89.89) smtp.rcpttodomain=dc.gov smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov;
 dmarc=pass (p=quarantine sp=quarantine pct=100) action=none
 header.from=sos.idaho.gov; dkim=pass (signature was verified)
 header.d=sos.idaho.gov; arc=pass (0 oda=1 ltdi=1
 spf=[1,1,smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov] dkim=[1,1,header.d=sos.idaho.gov]
 dmarc=[1,1,header.from=sos.idaho.gov])
ARC-Seal: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=pass;
 b=MRKk35mOTGFFMATucOypFkm7JzgBLhEzJLiML/i6zxNqVbyRwcihQouTHna5c9V4FbMaOSjkahzaSgBiQkFgzBkXgrKqSjJ6QUyK1D4dTPxQ788K8ZNWfVbrmUhVDkLKpi1C5hUVwyzqif+Mjdl1cCBQxgiP5afboZlROxSDP44fpk+JiGcXJ1ObMyQ5VQPqoRBcDV3KJX087M6N8m+x8Q0/M1mjkQtbudMSNdT44KMiixsLNMRMXJhDrxnlbLi2cD7TBpTJBejUgJt2j8HnTTkDbI+mXbADmQPAJyCsZD9pr3XSGnJVhPAnpWR7n4/G5LlYvpWcLzGXAI62fShZOw==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
 s=arcselector9901;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1;
 bh=zm+UaFNBTehGIcDg9Ty038eJTaq8sAWSb268ZUZGfGw=;
 b=kCRbxgcg6SqMCRqRAOiMjmJb3bXL6y/R5COq4p7iCEwI0s6tC8lemoxlQN/KNCmWJilLoFQV8LSCfnpJgv8SLV4wLTLjxdivnwACSHqHWLytkbTUsBV+PpBDa8oREDWzIx4qOpS9bmd0CoXxvz8fyHWdhpWEfaf3UnJqMdcq/Y2zttx12fvNvFkND4iv0PUspWXGR8iT+puh7fbL4proHFXqB6YdVcrFoU2VOpQ3vCtDPHM06+YRGYhQ/rx5HGm0IhiQqmY6yAqmFxYKzEq2MjdAH/CpREsfbqs8np2WTgKVncjOrMjUBpf/dz2pRLisa5gbheEd8Q4N4ga77CJo9g==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is
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
Received: from BN6PR09CA0010.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:405::20) by
 SA0PR09MB6412.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:78::14) with Microsoft
 SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id
 15.20.5880.8; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:26 +0000
Received: from BL0GCC02FT010.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com
 (2a01:111:f400:7d05::204) by BN6PR09CA0010.outlook.office365.com
 (2603:10b6:405::20) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.5880.8 via Frontend
 Transport; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:26 +0000
Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 40.107.89.89)
 smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov; dkim=pass (signature was verified)
 header.d=sos.idaho.gov;dmarc=pass action=none
 header.from=sos.idaho.gov;compauth=pass reason=100
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of sos.idaho.gov designates
 40.107.89.89 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
 client-ip=40.107.89.89; helo=GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
 pr=C
Received: from GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.107.89.89) by
 BL0GCC02FT010.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.97.10.179) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id
 15.20.5880.10 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:26 +0000
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;
 b=lwBbuEgJMAfYRjXCYuPLXIcDQlYqfDOetZBk6rm/b6aGzScgenwoiXWuv5+H1SvYHCvdwws3hVsgp13fM4k0L6rorHXEScklgFURwli3i35tK9HNRl8Nbbjh9ojP01BKlhmmFRfAd0q/bUaI5ta2R3Xy5AB9qdU6o7FbF+oC88IivPEjqwfheeutg/fBnxp1kJZqPg8NrERjeBhmxxbUxf+xnbJ6JnA2PDvDw3J44xRI86GmPGTIpFMreGtoMwJliS4qMFU0JFJ0+gYFOs/b+/tawPoJbgr2C6p5IB5Au6LpUktbJ5M93tvQL+GXPtZgR1m7dGtWiL1DcYt9F4CDyA==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
 s=arcselector9901;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1;
 bh=zm+UaFNBTehGIcDg9Ty038eJTaq8sAWSb268ZUZGfGw=;
 b=Mo84dzx2yx4TFz2D3h45tfeJMhKd2LX5j/2mQLAmWl2T6wlfncBNnYqb1D8qnRCTfB2YQ38W0FfLUYv8LqHoaIbrPm/rWpMCePytNh7cWX9v8nQCCAMvVnzsmQWx2U8DKZBNWCEoY7FVfGjFmL+ZlsztYUCnKj62veRJUXO5Oj/j3HfocvUe6qDjG5lrGyNDmxh5jttAe9zEOUNSixCP4WTSkRouofgQCF9jbPV1uBPPcWRBfTat6jQlmMZ/RdjeUUvvC+IkVamg+CH2CiirwMfWQragN/gZUnbkVKr8WhPdmObe+gnHf7rKh1ivx1kHZI2N6NJulwbnO6soHWAYLA==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass
 smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov; dmarc=pass action=none
 header.from=sos.idaho.gov; dkim=pass header.d=sos.idaho.gov; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=sos.idaho.gov;
 s=selector1;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
 bh=zm+UaFNBTehGIcDg9Ty038eJTaq8sAWSb268ZUZGfGw=;
 b=JRpUOfV6XBtju60nzmodNUYjF3WKoosEqLOWaMtpm/SndZ3FIQdIdp/3v1IE9lWDn6o4CTizyRCw8SctCSwoXaH4q72iwGeyUkDKEqCj+9PzBSFeZBxvy5rSQ6JQp/BbLkeztWC/u02ZTlBmHx1kyBaVmAn+aQIfFVhHdX+0imE=
Received: from SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:267::17)
 by BY5PR09MB5649.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:24c::17) with
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.5880.10; Fri, 2 Dec
 2022 18:51:21 +0000
Received: from SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::72b4:5d7c:ccda:3c4c]) by SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::72b4:5d7c:ccda:3c4c%3]) with mapi id 15.20.5880.008; Fri, 2 Dec 2022
 18:51:21 +0000
From: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov>
To: Chad Houck <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov>
Subject: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck
Thread-Topic: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck
Thread-Index: AQHZBn5nHPelUc6k/EW7GKEEKeTUrQ==
Date: Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:21 +0000
Message-ID: <SJ0PR09MB6445037F92DBE7C658D2D1A0DA179@SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
msip_labels: MSIP_Label_ab280e14-a85d-401d-9f29-a20e3bfbb4f1_Enabled=True;MSIP_Label_ab280e14-a85d-401d-9f29-a20e3bfbb4f1_SiteId=a5141567-be2e-464d-98c4-2ecbaa86e64d;MSIP_Label_ab280e14-a85d-401d-9f29-a20e3bfbb4f1_SetDate=2022-12-02T18:46:35.2375154Z;MSIP_Label_ab280e14-a85d-401d-9f29-a20e3bfbb4f1_ContentBits=0;MSIP_Label_ab280e14-a85d-401d-9f29-a20e3bfbb4f1_Method=Standard
Authentication-Results-Original: dkim=none (message not signed)
 header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=sos.idaho.gov;
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SJ0PR09MB6445:EE_|BY5PR09MB5649:EE_|BL0GCC02FT010:EE_|SA0PR09MB6412:EE_
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 6a3c7fbc-1117-4389-3bf8-08dad496373c
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original:

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230022)(4636009)(366004)(451199015)(83380400001)(33656002)(40140700001)(6200100001)(86362001)(508600001)(71200400001)(38070700005)(55016003)(44832011)(166002)(2906002)(38100700002)(122000001)(99936003)(7416002)(7406005)(76116006)(45080400002)(6506007)(9686003)(7696005)(26005)(186003)(5660300002)(66476007)(66556008)(66946007)(64756008)(8676002)(91956017)(66446008)(52536014)(6862004)(8936002);DIR:OUT;SFP:1101;
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original-ChunkCount: 1
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original-0: =?Windows-1252?Q?6+i61KWeQe0WhdkdQHfYkKCRYOvAQWwR4Zv1lGAgl4IpdVuHB37GZhrM?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?fgIjW/dI1YXoATzZ6P5GDMWVXgyFapIgOFyCgRiA4NR8Qw4Xhy6c4ozm?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?Y/I0VI/TT6Nr0VQZH/cHeveyL4Nyt1x3e+GenHS1s2TcYSrNNNqHh+Fo?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?aHRPKASDJPSHGkHLYCx3f/hOzoMBPHieiuSopbixFYNFdHt/Kgm3yDnD?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?TfQdenLNlWh8OK9WPtIuay85P8cRxqzsQ13lwDKhuWiwEwZhSoM9RNYo?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?9ZdDlBZI7pEgsS4BDkrwhWMJLlJzGR8V9a7uJugDiBViNBeeSY2UWkQJ?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?oBSIw/DAroSR73kOgpExCmYikm+rKFfLGwZTNeuKid2pgtM2c63kTGV0?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?1wTn/THo5UNuZb5yKcebQIxybffCDFsTNf63MqXehl4Sr9Brl1enRIVV?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?EIlOg9m++a10tNisjWfDRdMmVF3xe3NeaPQJTM+nvx3cpUdJm9q261j0?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?vkNEsGK2TVvchym0DbSOI3KSyMXecTO+Kx3zEU2SXo0EXdrCSIQ3kr6U?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?qevaV7lVpSt3O8jWFmpSMZ2NvIxZWlIn+y1XIfkxLLca9i4Bj50MDJ0z?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?9OziRXL7PTTatj0WZJmlc5ppO4PFSLcEkXNs2nXBc87113U9HHRY3jWL?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?dhPnZ4lYe3XHV9gco5z57yUDI1EY8pgcIxFv6YzL61KhzkFjGj6Gwd7P?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?1uhcFR6Fc7hpdQgypDfNwQpSkY401aGPEWmjEilG8HAc7NCY+Wtt9DoH?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?Lk2IyfBTiyZJXgNr133eB7UBT0db7nSADZl6zSyANlCfGMM1PCOqpBgt?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?XL+0MaAiM2+k28KpnHTdKFaB4OP6PmItX8FmXpvYBCNTnLSQKKWFLhk8?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?Yjnp6Aj1/fbIY8IJhLLc6Pi1KN+V10MUDmVk1mcHUWU2PnI3qFQxv+E+?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?3PNZ/2yJfZrAxFmhRt4MrpVeOkzO9VwCkvvpBlnCpt3JEoZ32bbrm8tG?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?v0NGct7y3Haxka8OtuC9NvBWu09QFYL+4Z6NltpRASwQ973vZ8AMypCd?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?8YCJ6x0zWu16cNnosLu/WL5zIpxDF4tCipa61knxREfooAiQdnUsv+n/?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?VxyYXkqjQ0fazPAOTDgzoTdnmJSJbUsYGCl+tQCdMGlrcunSqcdWMwN7?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?YQoLppIzwI8IOvACU7H/hWo8mSzT/Ap4Vh52vTCmDcrytRGlBAU8z1Qr?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?5tzmGdjS5ec/lsb4mKCfXU8rRSTfjIpM9F/Z7qq6FC6bCZeCiw0SFZ8d?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?o57RjbeQXz+gmhQCN+RVOhJYuRCdc4NFYkqyJfFJ3f/KwYFbrbaXpPAt?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?Sczx5xAfq8VB9DZ0IJO6Urd96qTxEE/BnjtWHYn7MTadmWP0l2iX0nwv?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?TK4SIEgW/WvS6xBOhSPGTA+6CJlF6bBjn8MbwRwM8WjIEG5M+Hr9mbFs?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?9O44r7/RJUtP6UK9dYHAu5OUKUwFIWcYTbHPrdqdziq9/uqr74tlEyhK?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?0Yyy/KJS/2eSj4wYQX4gzyC37T1+qTCfBWcVxv2a1vTvdEGpKvtus+BL?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?gd2LABCYWIkcVr+kgrE4t5LUZEIUx5G9cpeUskxP0doBX4455zAJRPei?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?DWMXaYAp+loljQiFe9M=3D?=
Content-Type: multipart/related;
 boundary="_004_SJ0PR09MB6445037F92DBE7C658D2D1A0DA179SJ0PR09MB6445namp_";
 type="multipart/alternative"
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BY5PR09MB5649
Return-Path: chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: 8fe449f1-8b94-4fb7-9906-6f939da82d73:0
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped: BL0GCC02FT010.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted: BL0GCC02FT010.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 2d45d450-2d3a-4f74-334b-08dad496347f
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: =?Windows-1252?Q?zzzOOebX1cJB8uSGTQz6C2R8jr5eBS5mCAxE6mUNfvLbqrXUL8o+ecze?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?fwxLAOxRqsxvqIN+IR24rhb6smPdJzwg4UDxdSz6yfzMW8m8paCtkQFE?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?p2e4PG0cnbjszWa3fiGcL8LB5x4KE6iJUOSyXTyIAPEIIaSb38XFyWlU?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?cQmk/ZCqpjHYyuJ1L3H4iDjr2fJ0p7OilSv/3ligI4LL3EoHGzoPANRZ?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?nzzFEgykK66R5q9jZzfXaqG0rI4wx0OoLL/awjTfD2vNO9hMxeza9Stj?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?8K5DTClS4piAbuuuy8bld+NDZT5ZaFDGvr0e/C1Ai0lGE9ttrZFpZ6c8?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?gd+HWatF5Nv5lWpuPE2hxEykCsJwaS9j/HM4n6vrEM2WQdS2RJtFbQM7?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?FbbzVzMgT+nGPkjiQwn14QB8o1dRC6CKzVUI6hSJYTv0nPBPcIL4VrGB?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?NA/L6YDR3ZLuPG3Y+270bSjk4qI9sXXffwlx3PzlI5p0QyY/ZkKGYoQt?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?6bVWWrvArHKYv3fQFj3yhI9R7Kf1VL/y+Icyr4Z96l4QMRHLRt6HWSZj?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?q/fPNS+Db2gQrPD1GIhzaud+kCqEVNguOzWCnp0J50PQI06caMFAqafT?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?8lCvFDG4LuunHJYBZ9C31TZn2Kkrs7kVkUHdOa82twz2mMxEwoyCqcgc?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?DcTeC5NqcectyT3/x9v6CahinsAhXjPbrKHOJqsnbyZ4HlXZW2WgwBPe?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?GnQlZxBaTLOHHWKlrbAvQnJa0pMlJXU782bAyz6ea93KAwizmRtZL3qG?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?dCz5Qaa6rrXATxwrMkOcKwopXen4POLEdK/3HEhazx7Kk6vjfbrFAsqj?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?mi8+4nIGc7XaBy5a0WUSs9OfzCiMrQ7+JRwMuscbcHJnDcG+QN/oj9Ua?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?KD8QIrvg0qfdXOdWJj4pFPA90uI8ssdV5QYiOOcVndUmaMLwUflMRBta?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?rnB3BSmyKPVczMXtWmKjQ/mXlIz686w1p01FzOeiuaAsh3CmcOM0J4pw?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?n2XEsLMcEsOyaXGx56w2RSIank/+6++WmXpCHODOpKuS4e/F2BTy/1wH?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?yAwAc78jPUX92uGFHESEvTgcxrL7mcdnK5Zwb+nmlv6RChEHEzqIbPjd?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?bGIKjypm0S/8/6Efs2136au+MctihrxkhF1hF0AO+sdMjRahiSQlZWwL?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?NP+rb11WCTphe6GyUwK1PedlzP/4ASy4IGXpWcM3tFvFy+rC3LE1y/8K?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?1yWckq6bpvftfgyTjlx2qXNAaac0BnThwtjH3/MFe2u9r+88PWE+FsNQ?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?9AEczIkSdkWw+r/P74I/tiGzBsO4Nep+cZR6MDLFdXtCbyeAAzPXNa+t?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?Pwe0ZZZCwYPGUS7363ORDIfrCCR0i1Xcl9WzpqHEys8/W7kjH2LJPgiY?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?VtJoHKD5IQGxszBMIhUCyqRrCS5/Y6cMpEYasHDMb117AAEbpwQC1qbE?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?12T5bhMY7LSOhz9UBKBpF99uU8UwKXHkT/PlUO7tfGIxH+SuCAi7LFoo?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?z89x1kmWvYyBxBDmMBzmFmVV/FFTvOG32psxy40kKif2W/2ElkU7z2zZ?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?sDLNwAaUgL9Nu8x2LkXmtqPVUpC5cLyFEuTPzNPWfqousDu1k3GquqVB?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?pdvk2L75Ckd7svdfN2F2M4129Lkp2coPh473u4EbO68rbVHbv1GxaJB8?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?Tye2k6OuaTw+PhTnKOdov+SUKtgLiPJ+JvWmQpCfsKiftrWpPm4rk7qu?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?PoFdtCw5Y/Ao3lldWdD6hL1yIgGG5yYqnLQy6BawfaxpTvaplcw86qCd?=
 =?Windows-1252?Q?nZgZynKdN2HYCWLdY/64NaSU/7MXJQ0itzvGOg4PxRA=3D?=
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:40.107.89.89;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;PTR:mail-bl0gcc02on2089.outbound.protection.outlook.com;CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230022)(4636009)(451199015)(356005)(33656002)(166002)(7636003)(55016003)(86362001)(40140700001)(45080400002)(15650500001)(44832011)(6862004)(8676002)(1096003)(52536014)(5660300002)(83280400002)(83380400001)(83290400002)(6200100001)(83320400002)(26005)(8636004)(7696005)(6506007)(9686003)(83300400002)(83310400002)(336012);DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 02 Dec 2022 18:51:26.1192
 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 6a3c7fbc-1117-4389-3bf8-08dad496373c
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 8fe449f1-8b94-4fb7-9906-6f939da82d73
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: BL0GCC02FT010.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SA0PR09MB6412
X-OrganizationHeadersPreserved: SA0PR09MB6412.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
X-CrossPremisesHeadersFiltered: CWM-EX-HS-21.dcgov.priv
X-OriginatorOrg: o365.dc.gov
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
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: chris.beall@colorado.sos.gov

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
chris.beall@colorado.sos.gov (chris.beall@colorado.sos.gov) <mailto:chris.beall@colorado.sos.gov> 
Your message couldn't be delivered. The Domain Name System (DNS) reported that the recipient's domain does not exist.
Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for example) and ask them to tell their email admin that it appears that their domain isn't properly registered at their domain registrar. Give them the error details shown below. It's likely that the recipient's email admin is the only one who can fix this problem.
For more information and tips to fix this issue see this article: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=389361.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BY5PR09MB5649.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

chris.beall@colorado.sos.gov
Remote Server returned '550 5.4.310 DNS domain colorado.sos.gov does not exist [Message=InfoDomainNonexistent] [LastAttemptedServerName=colorado.sos.gov] [BL0GCC02FT020.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com]'

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
authentication-results: dkim=none (message not signed)
 header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=sos.idaho.gov;
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SJ0PR09MB6445:EE_|BY5PR09MB5649:EE_
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 2d45d450-2d3a-4f74-334b-08dad496347f
x-ms-exchange-atpmessageproperties: SA
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info:

x-forefront-antispam-report: CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230022)(4636009)(366004)(451199015)(83380400001)(33656002)(40140700001)(6200100001)(86362001)(508600001)(71200400001)(38070700005)(55016003)(44832011)(166002)(2906002)(38100700002)(122000001)(99936003)(7416002)(7406005)(76116006)(45080400002)(6506007)(9686003)(7696005)(26005)(186003)(5660300002)(66476007)(66556008)(66946007)(64756008)(8676002)(91956017)(66446008)(52536014)(6862004)(8936002);DIR:OUT;SFP:1101;
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?Windows-1252?Q?6+i61KWeQe0WhdkdQHfYkKCRYOvAQWwR4Zv1lGAgl4IpdVuHB37GZhrM?=
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
X-OriginatorOrg: sos.idaho.gov
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: SJ0PR09MB6445.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 2d45d450-2d3a-4f74-334b-08dad496347f
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 02 Dec 2022 18:51:21.7124
 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: a5141567-be2e-464d-98c4-2ecbaa86e64d
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
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From: postmaster@sos.wa.gov

To: mark.neary@sos.wa.gov

Subject: Undeliverable: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck

Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 11:51:39 AM

Attachments: Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck.msg

 <https://products.office.com/en-us/CMSImages/Office365Logo_Orange.png?version=b8d100a9-0a8b-8e6a-88e1-ef488fee0470>  
Your message to mark.neary@sos.wa.gov couldn't be delivered.
 
mark.neary@sos.wa.gov only accepts messages from people in its organization or on its allowed senders list, and your email address isn't on the list.
 
chad.houck  Office 365  mark.neary  
Sender   Action Required  
     
  Sender not allowed  

How to Fix It  
It appears you aren't in the same organization as the recipient or your email address isn't on their allowed senders list. Contact the person you're sending your message to (by phone, for example) and tell them to ask their email admin to change the settings on their mailbox so it will accept messages from you.  
Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D615008&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7C010d02a239034677de9308dad4963c6f%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638056038988445908%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kXXEvyJb8JziuXKQw3tJuil11WxDVMHH8HqEIzJmLyU%3D&reserved=0> .  
________________________________

More Info for Email Admins  
Status code: 550 5.7.134 
This error occurs when the recipient (an Office 365 mailbox) is configured to accept messages only from authenticated senders (senders in the same organization or those added to the recipient's allowed senders list).
To fix the issue, the recipient's email admin must add the sender's email address to the mailbox's allowed senders list, or they must turn off the mailbox's message delivery restrictions setting that requires that all senders to it are authenticated.
This issue can only be fixed by the recipient's email admin.
For more information and steps to fix this issue, see Fix email delivery issues for error code 5.7.134 in Office 365 <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2Fp%2F%3FLinkId%3D615128&data=05%7C01%7Cchad.houck%40sos.idaho.gov%7C010d02a239034677de9308dad4963c6f%7Ca5141567be2e464d98c42ecbaa86e64d%7C0%7C0%7C638056038988445908%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7kiGHRVveiz3QZ45DF%2BxpeZxrN8fwNTeVypse%2FNaGt0%3D&reserved=0> .
 
Original Message Details  
Created Date:  12/2/2022 6:51:21 PM  
Sender Address:  chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov  
Recipient Address:  mark.neary@sos.wa.gov  
Subject:  Update from Idaho Chief Deputy Sec. Houck  
Error Details  
Reported error:  550 5.7.134 RESOLVER.RST.SenderNotAuthenticatedForMailbox; authentication required; Delivery restriction check failed because the sender was not authenticated when sending to this mailbox  
DSN generated by:  DM6PR09MB5349.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  

Original Message Headers
ARC-Seal: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=fail;
 b=lFb9KCRdZY8hpqqoqNmRoPqMnalZU9bl8IAV4khxiGirmFMuH+2+VxtDRIKQX/yjDR0SXiLtyABXfc0Qxi4aY7yUlEa8wA1xgukUx/Qwe8WdMeKTqEb0D6nrNUR9jI5NfZVVMyQBQkOt2bvxAntk61imHj7yKNXX25wDoQbNFCTEd55p/ENWoRmLmCT3F0Qt5rnsS8j0Q/KOK+nLzz2SmV4JvWxmnJZYO2AOQkOUyTHs7WBW1RXULQp5N4gkxCLMggnjXJ291zMK/CTMmjgiS5omgROTbNq6ZfGHrS677xZzL59r8rbHMzAH/fRNw3zZUE+W1mrBf9sRrjzC6eZ+eg==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
 s=arcselector9901;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1;
 bh=jRGRfQk0fbaiqv1dqtIuRrGL6btGpzjPmSJshesYjEU=;
 b=KU9XnHHfl5ARkgDYbNcy1VtFWwfDFXnNW+0cJR5/7OgPih4/Wu/D5m8gAyffrz1eoBPJkcpkkZLURihRsboe2rhf80DUO6Zh1YvfZUUqvR6LiPoxSYIxr02cboOv8EJ0+Feb1h96lWCWgFrvAA8Oxy+DVfxPJ2EtVyTbD6d/BMKSVV+1c5WVGCsIwe3VQ1eV75b3sN3UvLgDHjzzZdRBqbyKsHt/c3c+4AD43+5OYuGe0QoRCANMKxuXMHDTN+pa6eQ4AovdXK3B9JM60FHmImctWu5+Y4aQOazxNV4GQSkor9mYO647Wz+lgM/DPZMgG6Tq7MtwWSXiYLYCGPvcHQ==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is
 40.107.89.48) smtp.rcpttodomain=sos.wa.gov smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov;
 dmarc=pass (p=quarantine sp=quarantine pct=100) action=none
 header.from=sos.idaho.gov; dkim=fail (body hash did not verify)
 header.d=sos.idaho.gov; arc=fail (47)
Received: from CY4PR09CA0023.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:910:2::33)
 by DM6PR09MB5349.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:273::10) with
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.5880.10; Fri, 2 Dec
 2022 18:51:31 +0000
Received: from BL0GCC02FT007.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com
 (2a01:111:f400:7d05::201) by CY4PR09CA0023.outlook.office365.com
 (2603:10b6:910:2::33) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.5880.10 via Frontend
 Transport; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:30 +0000
Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 40.107.89.48)
 smtp.mailfrom=sos.idaho.gov; dkim=fail (body hash did not verify)
 header.d=sos.idaho.gov;dmarc=pass action=none header.from=sos.idaho.gov;
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of sos.idaho.gov designates
 40.107.89.48 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
 client-ip=40.107.89.48; helo=GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
 pr=C
Received: from mx.us.email.fireeyecloud.com (3.93.93.219) by
 BL0GCC02FT007.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.97.10.173) with Microsoft SMTP
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id
 15.20.5880.10 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 2 Dec 2022 18:51:30 +0000
Return-Path: chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov
Received: from [127.0.0.1] ([127.0.0.1:40694] helo=smtp-injection-worker)
 by prd09-use1-12 (envelope-from <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov>)
 (ecelerity 4.3.1.999 r(:)) with ESMTPS (cipher=AES128-GCM-SHA256) 
 id B4/48-07708-2394A836; Fri, 02 Dec 2022 18:51:30 +0000
X-FE-ETP-SENDER-IP: 40.107.89.48
X-FE-ETP-CONNECTING-IP: 40.107.89.48
Authentication-Results-Original: mx.us.email.fireeyecloud.com; dmarc=pass
 (p=quarantine; dis=none) header.from=sos.idaho.gov
Received: from GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (mail-bl0gcc02on2048.outbound.protection.outlook.com [40.107.89.48])
 by prd09-use1-22 (envelope-from <chad.houck@sos.idaho.gov>)
 FireEye ETP with ESMTPS (cipher=AES256-GCM-SHA384)
 id FC0B09025D294A836a0b61212; batch_id FC/0B-09025-D294A836; Fri,  2 Dec 2022 18:51:26 +0000 (UTC)
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

Bcc: David.Brewer@sos.alabama.gov; josh.applebee@alaska.gov; abones@azsos.gov;
kenneth.burleson@sos.arkansas.gov; lmartin@sos.ca.gov; chris.beall@colorado.sos.gov; scott.bates@ct.gov;
kristopher.knight@delaware.gov; alma.kandelaria@dc.gov; jennifer.kennedy@dos.myflorida.com;
jfuchs@sos.ga.gov; hhaupt@ilsos.net; Bclifton@sos.in.gov; michael.ross@sos.iowa.gov;
catherine.gunsalus@ks.gov; jscutchfield@ky.gov; joe.salter@sos.la.gov; Dorothy.Canelli@maine.gov;
luis.borunda@maryland.gov; nancy.driscoll@sec.state.ma.us; Smileym1@michigan.gov;
jake.spano@state.mn.us; Carla.Thornhill@sos.ms.gov; trish.vincent@sos.mo.gov; austin.james@mt.gov;
colleen.byelick@nebraska.gov; scotta@sos.nv.gov; jay.boone@sos.nj.gov; Sharon.Pino@state.nm.us;
rmaddox@sosnc.gov; jsilrum@nd.gov; kburns@ohiosos.gov; samantha.davidson@sos.ok.gov;
cheryl.l.myers@oregon.gov; sarstevens@pa.gov; flizasuain@estado.pr.gov; jmartiesian@sos.ri.gov;
mdunlap@sos.sc.gov; Jason.Lutz@state.sd.us; jesparza@sos.texas.gov; jenrobison@utah.gov;
chris.winters@vermont.gov; mark.neary@sos.wa.gov; cflannery@wvsos.com; karen.wheeler@wyo.gov

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

navigating what will certainly go down as a “difficult” election era. We built an office that I

believe Idaho can be proud of, and now have the honor of passing that office on to its next

Secretary.

 

It has been a pleasure to serve, and I wish the new administration only the best as they begin

to build upon the work we began, but with a desire to serve more broadly, I am moving on to

a new “next”. One of our greatest achievements I believe during the last 3 years was creating

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

 

INSURE is not yet, however, fully funded, so as a non-paid adjunct faculty member, I will be

working on finding funding for the center. I am also creating a separate non-partisan nonprofit

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

 

With these ventures in mind, I seek your assistance. I am looking for opportunities to share

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

ID-SOS-24-0178-B-000161

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CE8C44829E5F46E286235160C5636613-CHOUCK
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
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